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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: Good morning.

2 It's now a little bit after 9:00, and we are

3 going to start this morning's session.

4 I'd like to introduce the Atomic

5 Sa f e ty And Licensing Board that has been

6 assigned to hear the Shoreham Emergency Planning

7 case.

8 Seated on my left is Dr. Stanley

9 Livingston, and on my right is Dr. Jerry Kline

10 and I am James La u r enso n , the Chairman of this

11 Board.

% 12 The purpose of the limited appearance
s-

13 statements today is to allow citizens to express

14 their views about the construction or the opening

15 of a nuclear power plant.

16 In order to be fair to everyone who

17 .wants to make a presentation and to hear others,

18 we have established some rules that will be

19 enforced.

20 Anyone who wants to speak should fill

21 out a form which we have available at the front

22 desk or in the back of the room. We will call

23 upon people in the order in which we recieve their
, O

24 . written requests, after we have called upon people-

| 25 who have already sent in letters, asking_to speak.

;
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) 1 During the course of the hearing,

2 there will be no smoking, eating o r d r inking in

3 this room while we are in session and listening

4 to pecple speak.
;

5 Only one person may speak at a time.

6 No signs or placards may be raised

7 in this room. No flash bulbs may be used while we

8 are in session, but cameras can be used so long as

9 they do not disruptive to the proceedings.

10 Today is really your day to tell us

11 as NRC officials about your views concerning

12 Shoreham. As long as the rules are followed, we
,

13 will be happy to listen to your views.
,

14 What we have done, in order to fairly

15 allocate the time among the people who have asked
'

16 to speak, is to assign five-minute time limits to

17 the speakers. So we would ask that anyone who is

I 18 going to make a presentation today limit your

19 remarks to five minutes.

I

20 The first person that we have signed

21 up to address us this morning is Regina Romanchuk.

22' Is she here?-

23 MS. ROMANCHUK: My name is Regina
O
I v

#V 24 Romanchuk, and I live in Shelter I s l a n'd . I

2 5' represent United East End Seniors' Council.
L

: TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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( l My co unc il is aware that you and

2 the NRC are increasingly s ubj ec t to political

3 pressures from the Reagan administration.

I 4 Does the Reagan administration

5 realize how inept your Commission is?

6 Last June, my husband testified

; 7 before the Atomic Safety Licensing Board. Two

8 NRC staff members testified they had certified the

9 monitoring system at Shoreham without conducting

10 an examination of that system.

11 Judge Brenner charted them. They

( 12 should have been fired.'

(,
13 James Higgins, who is now a senior

:

14 NRC inspector recently certified the test of the

'

15 containment chamber for air leaks at Shoreham.

!' 16 This is the same ind iv id ual who appeared on the

17 1979 nightmarish scene at Three-Mile Island

18 confused and unable to cope with the ruptured
.

19 plant.
.

20 His remarks, and I quote.- "The

21 first day I was in a learning process," and

22 further he said, "I would not want to put myself

23 in the control room and take control of the
:

24 situation."

25 The handling of Three-Mile Island by

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1 your Commission proved to the people that you are

2 incapable of regulating utilities.

-3 The people of Long Island reject and

4 will oppose the opening of Shoreham. They also

5 reject your 10-mile evacuation standard arrived at

6 for the convenience of the utilities.

7 The William Zimmer reactor in Ohio

8 and the Diablo reactor in California are two

9 lemons that you are responsible for and many more.

10 .D o you know what the word regulate

11 means? It comes from the Latin r eg ula to s , to

12 bring under the control of constituted authority;{~}
e,.d

13 to adjust as to work correctly.

14 Do you think you have lived up to

15 these definitions?

16 On June 20, a Ho us e Subcommittee

17 chaired by Re pre sen ta tive - Edwa rd Markey cha rg ed

18 you, the NRC, with questionable investigative

19 practices with respect to the usage of defective

20 cooling pumps by utilities and their manufacturers

21 and-your compromising relationship with the

22 utilities.

23 There was a recommendation tur
A
r 4,

A~) 24 Mr. James Cummings, subordinates that he,

25 Mr. Cummings, take f i sc i pl ina r y action against

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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() 1 officials who violated commission rules.

2 Mr. Cummings, director of your

3 Commission's Office of Inspection, responded, and

4 I quote, "If disciplinary action resulted from

5 every screw-up in the NRC, few of us would be
.

6 around." But many of you are still around.

7 There's something calls the Peters'

8 principal that people are promoted to the level of

9 their incompetence.

i

10 Now, you want to license the Shoreham

11 reactor, dislocate the good people of Long Island,

12 radiologically ionize them and then expect them to

13 further pay dearly for this foolish and futile

14 nuclear power experiment.

15 There are i nd iv id ual s in the NRC who

16 are trying to do a good job; namely, James Conrad,

17 an NRC staff member, who indicated that LILCO d id

18 not take the nonsafety category seriously enough.

19 Can we expect good performance-from

20 an arrogant mismanaged utility?
|

| 21 You have the authority to influence

! 22 the Atomic Safety Licensing Board to deny license

|
23 to LILCO.

/~N
- 24 Thank you.

| 25 JUDGE LAURENSON: Elizabeth Ferguson.

I

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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b)zg 1 MS. FERGUSON: I am Elizabeth

2 Ferguson of Cutchogue on the North Fork.

3 Our first consideration we have to

4 think of is the lives not only of our own but also

5 of those of future generations if we have any

6 heart at all, and the quality of life on Long

7 Island.

8 Even without an accident at Shoreham,

9 the amount of radiation would be very dangerous.

10 We hear how in Connecticut the rate of cancer has

11 gone up in the vicinity of nuclear plants. No

12 evacuation plan has been deemed practical.
{-')N,A_

13 I once heard a lady who lived in the

14 vicinity of Three-Mile Island. She was a young

15 mother and she spoke of her experience following

! 16 the accident there. She said it was impossible to

17 get correct information immediately following the

18 accident and people did not know what t o ch) .

19 In case of an acc id ent , if peo pl e are

20 'ucky eno ug h to get out of the area, the value of

21 one's pro pe r t y on Long Island would go ~down and it.

22 would be v e r y, d i f f ic ul t to become established in
i

! 23 any other location.
'

c( N)!
'

"uJ 24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mary Kilkenny.

1
' 25 One thing I' forgot to do is to have

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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C(_j\ 1 people spell their last names. The court reporter j

2 just reminded me about that. Could you, when you
.,

3 introduce yourself, spell your last name.-

4 MS. KILKENNY: Mary K-i-1-k-e-n-n-y.

5 I live in Southold.

6 I have never come forth as a citizen

7 before to speak b'efore any group, Judge Laurenson,

8 and Dr. Liv ing sto n and Dr. Kline, but I just want

9 to voice my concern for the people on Long Island

10 and especially those of us on eastern Long Island.

11 In the event of an acc id en t , there

12 really is no place for us to go, and I think that.
{~v

13 this is my main objection at this time.

14 Thank you.

15 JUDGE LAURENSON: Margaret P. Latham.

16 MS. LATHAM: My name is Margaret P.

17 L-a-t-h-a-m.'

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Perhaps, you could

19 speak into the microphone.

20 MS. LATHAM: Sorry. I have a house

21 at Orient. I have become aware in living there
,

22 that the prevailing winds are west to southwest

23 nearly all the time. Once in a while it switches
_

5J 24 around when there is a storm, so people on that

25 far east point are concerned.

TAYLOE' ASSOCIATES
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Y~h
1 In case of evacuation, if it wereTv)

/

2 beyond ten miles, if there were strong winds as

3 there was yesterday, it wo uld n' t be long before

4 radiation would reach the people out there.

5 When you get to Greenport, there's

6 one road. That road goes to the very point, goes

7 through the town of East Marion and Orient, and at

8 the'end-of Orient Point, the only means of

9 transportation is a ferry for which we have to

10 generally wait several hours to get onto during

11 the summer months, and that's just with tourists.

12 There is no way that those people could get away.

7-)%k.
13 The other thing I have to say is that

14 last winter I became acquainted with a woman who
J

15 lived 15 mills from Three-Mile Island, and she

16 told -- I was interested and I asked her what

a f t e r wa r d's , because I happen to17 the reaction was

18 have been going through Harrisburg that evening of;-

19 the accident. We got the paper, and the paper
,

20 said there had been an accident at the nuclear

21 plant at Three-Mile Island, but everything was

|

t 22 under control.

i
' 23 I noticed there was almost no one
| V3
bI 24 in the motel dining room when we ate and I-

!-

! 25 mentioned to-it the waitress, and I said, "Are

i

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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() 1 you worried?"

2 She said, "Oh, no. They have got.

'
i
'

3 everything under control."
_

4 So we had a trailer, and we stayed

5 overnight in the parking lot there. I don't know

6 how many miles it was from Three-Mile Island.

7 I'm an adult. I'm not concerned for

8 myself.

9 I asked the woman who lived near

10 there what her reaction was. She said she had a
;

11 girl scout-troop of'15 girls. They were told to

!

12 get the girls inside. They were not told anything

13 further.

14 Finally, when it became known the

15 following day that it was a serious problem, she
.

16 said many of the families couldn't decide whether

17 to-go; whether to stay.

18 In her case, she had six children.

19_ Hal f o f them went; half of them stayed. She said

20 women that were pregnant, women with small babies,

21 they d idn' t know if they should-go or not. Some

22 of them stayed, and I wonder, say, ten years from

23 now if those children should come down withi

(s>i

24 leukemia, what would be the lethal aspects of
I

25 Three-Mile Island if it does open-again.

TAYLOS ASSOCIATES
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) 1 I visualize it would be horrendous.

2 I think we have to be very aware of the one case

3 that happened, of what a mess it was. It was just

4 a mess.

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. At this

| 6 time, the Board will be in recess until such time

7 as there are a sufficient number of other people

8 here who are signed up to speak. We are going to

9 be confering in the conference room here with

10 regard to the prehearing conference that we held

11 yesterday. So we will be in recess now.

12 MR. McCOMB: Judge, was that prehearingj,
w/
j'~}

13 for the Licensing Board?

I
14 JUDGE LAURENSON: Yes.

15 MR. McCOMB: That's what i t was.

! 16 (Hearing recessed at 9:25 a.m.)

17 (Hearing reconvened at 10:40 a.m.)

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: We are back in

19 session now for some additional limited appearance

20 statements. The first person we have i s Robert

21 Keller.
.

22 MR. KELLER: Good morning. My name

,
_ 23 is Robert Keller, K-e-1-1-e-r. I'm from over on

l )
"/ 24 the North Fork.- I have'no prepared statement, but-

25 I think it's' interesting as I'm sure you know that

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
n , - ~ _ 1,- -- -i--p g



499

(D
(_j 1 in the wake of the Three-Mile Island accident,

2 there's been virtually no a ppl ic a t ion for

3 construction applications to new plants, and the

4 only plants that are before your Commission were

5 those that were already under construction.

6 Now, if the industry itself

7 recognizes that nuclear power is no longer a

8 feasible method of producing electricity, it seems

9 to me that for the privately owned company that

10 LILCO is, to.take this horrendous mistake that

11 they made and force it on the people of Suffolk

12 county, who obviously are not interested in their

13 mistake, doesn't seem r ig ht .

14 A private i nd us t r y that makes a

15 business mistake usually has to pay for that

16 mistake, and in the case of oil and l ig h ting , it

17 seems to me that if they are indeed in danger of

18 bankruptcy, that's their own_ problem.

19 I would just also-like to say that

20 'from what I understand, the life of a nuclear

21 power plant can be anywhere'from 20 to 40 years.

22 After that period, it is contaminated,
:

| 23 the containment building for another, perhaps, 200
! /^N
'

| td 24 to 400 years.

[
25 There is no government in the history

| TAYLOE' ASSOCIATES
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!7~T
(_) 1 of the world, including the one of which you

2 gentlemen are members, I guess, that has lasted

3 that long, and I don't think the peo pl e of Long4

4 Island and my children and the children of my

5 friends are going to have to put up with that

6 because of the dividends of Long Island Lighting

7 Company shareholders.

8 I just feel that for us people in

9 'the North Fork or anywhere on Long Island, there's

10 no way out. Barring an accident, I don't want my

11 kids to have leukemia.

7'] 12 In the event of an accident -- the
.Q/,

13 Expressway on Sunday is bad e no ug h .

14 Thank you.

15 JUDGE LAURENSON: Jane Sweeney.

16 MS. SWEENEY: I am a musician, not a

17 public speaker, but I feel very strongly about

18 this issue and came from Cutchogue this morning.
,

19 As Mr. Keller said, it was a mistake

20' a private corporation made. Suffolk-County is a

21 very beautiful place. I live on the. North Fork.

22 It is very, very narrow from Riverhead out to

23 Orient. It would be impossible. There are only
b
E- 24 two^ roads there, little tiny Ro u te 25, and mostk

25 days you can't even pass anybody.

.
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[ l There's no way of evacuation unless
N

2 we went to Portugal, and no one owns a boat that

3 large. There is just no way, so that as far as

4 our lives go, our lives would be lost.

5 As far as our proper ty goes , if we

6 didn't happen to be in our home, let's say we were

7 out of town, there would be no v al ue on our

8 property ever again, and we have put all our

9 savings and everything we have ever earned into

10 our property.on the bay out there which is a very

11 beautiful, heavenly part of the world, and we

would have lost everything.n 12
mj

13 I think that anyone that d id live

14 would then go on welfare or something or sell

15 their children and that would be the end of that.

16 I just want to point out one thing as

17 far as the property value even tho ug h it's not

18 im po r tan t at all -- it'g the lives that are

tha t's that something interest'ing,19 important --

I asked my insurance20 that my insurance company --

21 broker whether my homeowners would cover the loss !

22 of'my property if I would not be able to inhabit
|

23 it. |
| (^') i

i\/ 24 If I.nad fire, I would collect

25 $250,000 if.the butiding burnt down; but if there

l
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1 were radiation that surrounded my property and I

2 could never return, I would get nothing.

my homeowners3 Insurance does not --

4 would not cover that.

5 I happen to know the insurance

6 companies are even more wealthy than LILCO, the
'

7 power companies, and they know what they are doing.

8 They are good businessmen; and if they could find

9 a new sort of thing to insure to get premiums,

10 they would, and I'm sure everyone out here would

11 buy that kind of insurance, because if they ever

12 could get out or something, they would want at{~')
%J

13 least some money so they could live somewhere

14 else, and they don't sell that kind of insurance.

15 I think the insurance companies know

16 what they are doing. That's probably why, so

17 that's sort of indicative to me.

t 18 Then the other issue is the toxic

19 waste. I don't think they really know how to get

20 rid of the toxic waste from these plants, and I

21 don't see how they can.

22 They can't take it out the Orient

23 Point ferry. Long Island is a narrow island.
_

AJ 24 Anyhow, it is just an absurd situation and I'm

25 against it, and I don' t think it's fair to ruin

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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() 1 our beautiful county.

2 Thank you very much.'

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: I forgot to mention

4 before,.when people make a presentation, it would

5 be helpful for our court reporter if you could

6 spell your last name. Yours is S-w-e-e-n-e-y?

7 MS. SWEENEY: That's correct.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: Thank you. Heather
<

9 Cusack.

10 MS. CUSACK: May name is Heather

11 Cusack, C-u-s-a-c-k, and I'm from Cutchogue.

(~N, 12 I just want to say that I'm againsti

V
13 the plant and I just want to express that I feel

14 it's -very d ang erous for everybody that lives on

15 Long Island, that there is no way to escape as

16 everyone said.

17 If there was an accident of any kind

18 or even if there isn't an accident, if there's

19 just radiation leaking out of the plant, it's very

20 dangerous, and, also, I just want to say something

21 about I have a lot of friends that live near

22 Shoreham and Wading River, that I went to school
,

i

23- with, and they have been saying for years they
(Dr

k '# 24 have been building this plant for a long time, and

25 they feel that the workers that have been building
;
,

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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IN
(_) -1 the plant, there's been -- it's been going on

2 for so long because they weren't sure they were

3 going to open, that it's been built really

4 sloppily and the workers didn't care about what

5 they were doing, and that really worries me a lot

6 because it seems like they h a v e n '' t done that

7 careful of a job.

8 With a nuclear power plant, you have

9 to have a good structure, and it seems really

10 dangerous.

11 The only other thing I j ust want to

fT 12 say is that there still is no answer to what to do
kY

13 with nuclear waste after 30 years of having

14 nuclear power plants, and I don't think we should
,

15 make any more nuclear waste because now what are

16 we going to do with that? They stil:1 h~a v e n ' t got

17 an answer for that. It's very dangerous stuff.

18 just to leave sitting around i n~ - Lo ng I s l'a n d .

19 Tha t 's I want to say. .I hope that

20 you won't let them open it.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: !Dr .s Dorothy S .' '

We

22 Redden. >
,

23 DR. REDDEN: Yes. My na!me.is Re d d e n',-

un pr e pa r eb1'to Es pea k .Al 24 R-e-d-d-e-n, and I, too, am

this morning"at.thq.last*

25 I came
--

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES-A
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() 1 minute expecting that there would be many people

2 here and I'm very surprised to see how few have

3 come, because I know that the people of the North

4 Fork are almost unanimously opposed to Shoreham

and have been so for years, and I wonder why5 -

6 aren't they here to say so?

7 - I wonder if they feel if certain--

8 discouragemeht has set in and they feel that, "We

9 have been to meetings. We have been to hearings.,

10 We have written letters to the editors. We have

11 written to our elected representatives"; and if
_

" 12 somebody said to me a few minutes ago, " How man y
v

13 times do we have to speak," there's no use going

14 over the arguments.,

15 I'm sure you have heard them many

16 times.

17 Ev ac ua tio n is not possible. The

18 whole thing is a gastly misadventure .

19 I wonder if people are somewhat

20 discouraged and feel that maybe government is not
|

[ 21 responsive to our needs, our feelings, our
|

-

i - - 22 opinions. I don't know the reason.
l
,

23 I hope that's not true, and I hope

O>! 24 you gentlemen realize how very strong, _how very,-

25 passionate the opposition to Shoreham is out here.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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f~)\
.

The last time I was here for a( 1

2 hearing which was some months ago, someone had an

3 informal petition and I don't know exactly, but I

4 think they hoped for 20 or 30 signatures. People

5 began crowding around eager to sign, to do

6 something, and the last I heard, that petition

7 which took off has at least 14,000 names, and

8 people are still eager to sign.

9 Even this morning, people have said

10 to me, "Where do you find it? We would like o

~ 11 sign."

hon't73 12 I'll sum up by saying that we
u

13J want this plant. We have never wanted it. We.

14 resent not only being asked to pay for it with

15 money but possibly with our lives.

16 Thank you.
,

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Ruth Malewicz.

18 MS. MALEWICZ: Ruth Malewicz,
.

19 M-a-1-e-w-i-c-z. I live in Riverhead down near
|

'

| '20 the river there, and they are, speaking about-

i

! 21 traffic.

22 Now, I know on a Friday afternoon at'
|

!

23 12:00, it takes me 15 minutes to get from my house-'

[]
A/ 24 from the t o .in of Riverhead through all the traffic

25 from<the people'on weekends, and just normal daily
_;r a"

~; w
~

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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[) I traffic in Riverhead is totally ridiculous.
V

2 If you to think that anybody can get

3 from here on the Island into Nassau County into

4 New York City during the day in rush hour type of

5 traffic, they have to be insane.

6 And I think what the woman said is

7 right. People have becone very discouraged in our

8 government.

9 When I was in high school, I learned

10 that the government worked for us.

11 The only thing I can see working is

12 the Long Island Lighting Co. I don't understand

13 how they can preach to us what they are going to

14 do and then walk over the government. It doesn't

15 make sense to me.

16 If they were going to take a vote

17 from the people, I'm sure that LILCO and the plant

18 would be voted'down.

19 I have four children. I don't want

20 to see them die from a nuclear power plant either.

21 Whether people want to admit it or

22 not, once you are contaminated, tha t's it. You

23 either get sick, get leukemia, cancer, or you are
,rh

- 24 going to die from it.

25 From what I understand if you do

|

|

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
---



-

508

{~N) 1 become contaminated, are they going to let you to
,
,

2 go into New York City and contaminate relatives

3 and visit everybody else? I don't really don't

4 think.

5 To think that you can take a boat off

6 the Island is ridiculous. Suppose i t's in the

7 winter? Peo pl e are going to take their boats out

8 of dry dock? The whole thing is utterly

9 ridiculous.
1

10 .It's too beautiful a place out here

11 to even ruin. People have worked all their lives

12 to make homes for themselves.
{~N
'

13 The farmers out here have worked hard

14 all their lives to help support the food chain of

15 the United States.

16 I myself have become discouraged. I
_

17 can't believe the government can let this go on.

18 It's totally ridiculous and stupid as far as I can

19 see.

20 I wasn't planning to speak either and

21 I can see how few people are here and I'm nervous,

22 but the only way I can see it, this not happening,

23 is God help us all, and I hope that you peo pl e

'" / 24 have some more of i brain than the people who are

25 in the Long Island Lig h t ing Company.

.
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'
,,() 1 When we bo ug h t our house, we bo ug h t a

2 totally electric house with a promise that our

3 rates would be a discount.

4 Now I'm hearing that the ones that

5 are going to get discounta are big businesses on
,

6 the Island. They can't afford to pay their rates.

7 How the hell am I going to heat my

8 house in the winter? I can't heat it now. My

9 bills are S200 a month; and with four kids, I

10 can't make ends meet, and I just pray that this

11 thing doesn't go on line.

12 They should just take and put that

13 thing in the trash can someplace.

14 Thank you.
<

15 JUDGE LAURENSON: Stacey Malewicz.

16 STACEY MALEWICZ: I don't want.to die

17 from the nuclear power plant. It kills everyone

18 and I don't like it. It just, too, is hurting the

19 land from the farmers. If you can't go on living

20 for your life, you just can't live.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Dr. Carol Granttham.

22 A SPECTATOR: She'll be back this

23 evening.

\- 24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Karen

25 Pierzchanowski.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1 MS. PIERZCHANOWSKI: I suppose I need

2 to spell that, P-i-e-r-z-c-h-a-n-o-w-s-k-i.

3 I would just like to say that I am

4 strongly opposed to the nuclear power plant at

5 Snoreham.

6 You know our founding forefathers

7 stated in the Preamble to the Constitution that

8 every man has the right to life, liberty and th'a

9 pursuit of happiness, and I see Shoroham violating

10 all those three.

11 Okay. My life is definitely in

{~'- 12 danger here. Okay. My liberty -- really, does
A

13 that word really mean anything today or is this

14 just going to happen?

15 We are just like put on a show here

16 and you are giving us our chance to say, making it

17 look like they all said their peace; but in the

18 back of their minds, LILCO knows this is going

19 underway.
.

20 I feel my liberty is violated here,

21 too, and definitely my pursuit of happiness,

22 because I am. scared to pieces. I'm scared for

_ 23 myself. I'm scared for my children. I'm scared
'

( )
"/ 24 for the people on Long Island. I'm. scared for our

I
25 posterity.

|-
!
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) 1 You know, I think it's totally

2 ridiculous, this power plant.

3 The evacuation plan, I mean that --

4 I can't understand these people. They are

5 supposed to be so educated. How could they
i

6 consider this? This evacuation is jast r id ic ul o us .

7 And I know for a fact if they ar

8 supposed to have people come in and busing out, if

9 I was to be one of those bus drivers, there's no

10 way I would go back to save anyone else.

11 I feel I'm a very altruistic person

12 but not in that situation, in that crisis. I(-)
\ /

13 would just want to get as far away as possible.

14 I don't see that happening.

15 Like the people were saying, on, yo u

16 know, on a Sunday evening going back to the city,

17 forget it. You know, there's no way you can move

'

18 on that Long Island Expressway; and in a crisis,

19 it's not going to be possible either.

20 You know, I really could say a lot of

21 things, but I only have five minutes and I just

22 want you to know that_I'm strongly opposed. I

|

23 hope never to see that plant ever go into effect

s- 24 for myself or any of the generations to come.

'25 Thank you.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES



s. . . .- - - r

A

1
,- _ ,

(~T, Richard Nesin.

. "w/ Marie Susan Nesin*

'

17 Urbans Road
Sound Beach, N.Y. 11789
August 10, 1983

James A.-Laurenson, Chairman
United States of America
Nuclear Regulatory Commiscion
Atomic Safety - and Licensing Board:

E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555
s

; Dear Mr. . Chairman,
We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10

mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are also summer
residents of Greenport which is on the North Fork of Long Island
and is not part of the Evacuation Plan.

'

I made a request at the.last hearing for_an oral " limited

appearance statement" regarding Emergency Planning issues. connected
with the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station. But after a 2) hour _ wait'

} with my 18 month old daughter we had to leave. I may not be able(

to stay today because my daughter is ill, but we; would like to,

express our concerns over the. feasibility of the Radiological
* . Emergency Response Plans. We are enclosing s; copy of the letter that

we submitted to the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigation
on April 17, 1983

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham
,

Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or full power
operating license. A Nuclear Power Plant has no place on a. densely
populated island. Thank you for your concern and time.

Sincerely,
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April 17, 1983

Congressman Edward Markey, Chairman
Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515
Dear Mr. Chairman, )

We are speaking to you on behalf of our family and other families
across Long Island. We are very disappointed that the people who must
live with the Threat of Shoreham are not permitted to speak at this
hearing. Not everyone who wishes to is able to submit 50 copies of
their written testimony.

We applaud the actions of our County Executive Peter F. Cohalan,

and the Suffolk County Legislature in their stand against the licensing
of Shoreham, We also appreciate the support of our state representatives ;-

including Governor Mario Cuomo, State Assembly Members Joseph Sawicki, '

Jr. and John L. Behan to mention but a few.
How can we trust Lilco when time and time again they have lied

to us:
1. Lilco falsely represented their Evacuation Plan as Suffolk

County's plan when they submitted it to the New York State
Disaster Preparedness Commission.

2. Lilco has refused Suffolk County participation in an indepen-
dent inspection of Shoreham. If Shoreham is truly safe why
this attitude? -

3. Why is it that everytime an official opposes the opening
of Shoreham, Lilco estim' ate of the replacement cost for>

^Shoreham increases? -

4. Why should the ratepayers have to pay for the incompetance
and ineptitude of Lilco s management?r

5. Why did Lilco rig the hearings conducted by the Suffolk
County Legislators at Three Mile Laland? Why did they then
deny their participation?

6. Why did Lilco management have a private meeting with the
Supervisors of Brookhaven and Riverhead towns on Feb. 23,1983
(after Suffolk County rejected all of the Evacuation plans.)

7. Why does NRC Senior Staff member James H. Conran feel that
Lilco "does not understand what is required minimally for
safety". Newsday April 6, 1983

8. We do not feel that the safety history of Nuclear Power
Plants is as spotless as the Nuclear industry assures us it
is. As we write this letter three workers at the disabled
Salem Nuclear Power Plant have been contaminated with
radioactive dust.

9. If Nuclear Power Plants are so safe, why has the NBC.found
it necessary to specify an " acceptable death rate" in the
event of a Nuclear accident?

10. Why have the ratepayers on Long Island been rewarded for the'ir i

energy conservation efforts with higher rates and why are !O Lilco's projections of future power requirements artificially i
high? !

| j

:
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11. Why did Lilco attempt to coerce Radio St;ations airingI pd Shoreham opponent's commercials (in response to Lilco|=\
Chairman Charlie Pierce's commercials)?

We do not trust Lilco and are apalled at the tendency of the
NRC to accept Lilco's assurances of safety and compliance with
safety regulations. We feel Nuclear Plants have no place on a densely
populated island. Thank you for your concern and time.

Sincerely,

kGMl.b.LactMJ :l;

,I6)Schj);w
Richard Nesin
Marie Susan Nesin
17 Urbans Road
Sound Beach, N.Y.ll?69

i
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Jame9 A. Lauren on, Ch:1rman .
, United Stat:0 Of Am:ri::0

Nucl:Cr Hrgul ttry Commission
Atom 13 S faty and L1 en2ing Board i

E-W M 9, Wash. D.C. 20555

!
*Dear Mr. Chairman,

We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10
mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able
to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern
over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Besponse Plans.

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full
power license.

Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983 1,

Jam;s A. Laurenton, Ch01rman
UnitId Stat:s Of Am:rito
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
E-W439, Wash D.C. 20555

8Dear Mr. Chairman,

We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10
mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able
to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern
over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plans.

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full
power license.

.

Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983

James A. Laurenson, Chairman .

'r''$nited States Of America
Guclear Regulatory Commission

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Daar Mr. Chairman,
We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10 i

mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able ,

to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern ,

over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plane. '

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham ,

Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full
'

power license.
'

Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983 i

James A. Laurenson, Chairman
,, United States Of America )-

,,

( Nuclear Regulatory Commission
's) Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Chairman,

WeareresidentsofLongIslandandlivewellwithinthe100'furf
'

mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able
to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern -

over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plans. j
We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham

Nuclear Power Plant abould not, be granted a low power or a full :
power license. '

Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983 i

.

[v'';0nitedStatesOfAmerica7cmes A. Laurenson, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Daar Mr. Chairman,
iWe are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10 C' $. urf {7mile radius of the Shoreham Huclear Power Plant. We are not able '

to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern ,

over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plans, i

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham
Nuclear Power F3cnt should not be granted a low power or a full

'

power license.
Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983 ; ,
,

. James . Laurenson, Chairman Ii|
r , Uni'ted States Of America

"( Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Chairman,

0 ' fur
We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10 7'mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able

to attend the NRC hearings but would like to express our eencern -

over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plans. |
We strongly urge you to agree with un that the Shoreham

fiuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full ;

power license.
,

Sincerely,
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August 10, 1983

James A. Laurenson, Chairman
United States Of America
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Chairman,

WeareresidentsofLongIslandandlivewellwithinthe10e' feel [(*,mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able
to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern
over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Hesponse Plans.

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full
power license.

Sincerely.
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August 10, 198)

James A. Laurenson, Chairman
United States Of America
duelaar Begulatory Commission
Atomic Safety and Licensing Bosni
E-W439, Wash. D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Chairman,
We are residents of Long Island and live well within the 10

mile radius of the Shorehaa Nuclear Power Plant. We are not able
to attend the NBC hearings but would like to express our concern
over the feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response Plans.

We strongly urge you to agree with us that the Shorehan.
Nuclear Power Plant should not be granted a low power or a full
power license.

Sincerely,
. t
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: I think that

2 completes this round of limited appearance

3 statements. We will be here for another hour or

4 so; and if other people do come in, we will

5 reconvene the hearing for that purpose. We'll be

6 in recess now.

7 There was a question about tonight.
.

8 We will be here from six to nine tocight, also.

9 (Hearing recessed at 10:10 a.m.)

10 (Hearing reconvened at 11:50 a .m . ) .
,

'

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: We are back in

12 session now for the conclusion of this morning'sj {~T)
G

13 limited appearance statements. The first person I

14 have is Carolyn LoPierre. Spell your last name,

15 please.

16 MS. LO PIERRE: L-o-P-i-e-r-r-e. I'm

17 from Wading River, and we used to have a beautiful,

18 beach. You could walk down to the creek to listen

19 to the rains and the waves and the seagulls, and

| 20 it was very, very restful, but~ with the Longnow
!
'

21 Island nuclear plant, you hear fog horns and

22 different emergency sounds; and at night, it looks

| 23 like Broadway, and people in'the area have
f rS
! 24 complained.-

25 we were told that yo u 'wo uld n' t be-
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() 1 able to see it, that they were going to have
,

2 plants around and trees, but I don't think that
:

3 will ever happen.

4 Somebody here said they wondered if

; 5 there was any evacuation plan for the wild life,

6 the fox and the fish and our plants and things. I

7 think we should think about that.
<

8 I wonder whether any businese, any

9 company with business acumen, would invest 3.4

10 billion dollars for something that was going to be

11 good for only 20 years, they told us at first, and

12 naw I guess it has gone up to maybe 30 or 40 years,

13 but that seems like a lot of money to pay for a

14 small-time investment.

15 LILCO does spend fabulous sums. They

16 have the highest paid P.R. man from New York City,

i 17 and they don't seem to have any limit on their

18 spending.

19 The stockholders aren't suffering.
,

20 They are getting their dividends. I feel that-

21 LILCO is arrogant.

22 When Will Hugh ( phone tic) is

23 questioned about making changes by the NRC, he

|
~

24 just responds, "We have a good plant," and'as I
I-

25 understand it,-they have not met the demands that

L
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m() I the NRC have asked them to and the changes because

2 of the money involved.

3 Several years ago, I used to say to

4 my friends, "If you are planning to go from Wading

5 River to Port Jefferson, you really sho uld pack an

6 overnight bag and your toothbrush."

7 It takes quite a long time now,

8 . longer now than it did then, and I wonder if the

9 legislators end Cit o m o and others have been on
.

10 25 A and the different roads here any time o f day.

11 They are always, always c ro wd ed .

.
.

12 I was very much concerned with the
(
%

13 physical plant, because when the Red Barn was a

14 restaurant and the Green Briar was in operation,

15 we would see the men from LILCO go down and drink

16 their lunches and have plenty of alcohol, and I

17 have heard that there has'been sabotage, that the

18 workers do not want to lose their jobs, but they

19 want them to go on.

20 So I have no faith in LILCO and in

21 the plant, and I hope that it does not go on line.

!_ 22 JUDGE LAURENSON: Marie Susan Nesin.

| 23 MS. NESIN: My name is Susan Nesin, *

,

(I
" -)- 24 and I live at 17 Urbans Road in Long Beach,'

25 N-e-s-i-n.
L
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() 1 I d idn' t think I was going to be able;

2 to speak today, so I wrote a letter. Would I be

3 able to read that letter?

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sure.

5 MS. NESIN: " Dear chairman: We are

6 residents of Long Island and live within the

7 10-mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear Po w e t- Plant.

8 We also are summer residents of Greenport which is

9 on the North Fork of Long Island and not part of

10 the Evacuation Plan.

j 11 "I made a request at the last hearing
I

| ') 12 for an oral ' limited appearance statement'
)

13 regarding the Emergency Planning issues connected

14 with the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station. But

15 after a two and a half hour wait with my 18 month

16 old daughter, we had to leave. I may not be able
;

17 to stay today because my daughter is ill, but we;

18 would like to express our concerns of'the

19 feasibility of the Radiological Emergency Response

20 Plans. We are enclosing a letter that we submitted
i

| 21 to the subcommittee on oversight and Investigation

22 on April 17, 1983.
1

23 "We strongly urge you to agree with
(~)'

k '' 24 us that the Shoreham Nuclear ~ Power Plant. sho uld

25 not be granted a low power.or full power operating

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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) 1 license. A Nuclear Power Plant has no place on a

2 densely populated island. Thank you for your

3 concern and time. Richard Nesin and Marie Susan

4 Nesin."

5 Do I have to read the other letter,

6 because I have something else?'

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: You can use your

8 time anyway you want,

9 MS. NESIN: Can I just say something?

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sure.

11 MS. NESIN: Okay. A lot of my

12 neighbors in the Sound Beach area are in the
{~~').a

13 ten-mile area and just could n' t come to the

14 hearing, so they wrote a little letter, and they

15 signed signatures. There's about 125 signatures.

16 Can I just read the letter and then submit it

17 because some of the signatures I just can't

18 understand what it says.

19 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sure.
;

20 MS. NESIN: Okay. " Dear Chairman:'

21 We are residents of Long Island and live well

22 within the ten-mile radius of the Shoreham Nuclear

23 Power Plant. We are not able to attend the NRC
' cx

i )
A/ 24 hearings but would like to express our concern of

! 25 the feasibility of the Ra d iolog ic al Emergency

l TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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s

1 Response Plans.

2 "We strongly urge you to agree with

3 us that the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant should

4 not be granted a low power or a full power

5 license."

6 Sho u] d I just submit this to the
.

7 girl?

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: You can hand to it,

9 the court reporter when you are finished. It will

10 become part of our record.

11 MS. NESIN: Okay. That's basically

(~N 12 all I have to say and I just hope that, you know,

13 it doesn't get a license. I watched when Channel

14 13 had their thing about Three-Mile Island and I

15 was. absolutely horrified. Nobody_ knew what they

16 were doing there.

17 I mean, the guages d id n' t give an
,

18 accurate reading. It just seems that to keep

19 building power plants and putting them on line

20 and endangering peo pl e 's lives, I just can't

21 believe it,

22 Tha t's all I have to say. Thank

I . 23 you.

24

25,

|
;

|
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: This c om pl e te s the

2 presentation of limited appearances this morning.

3 As I mentioned earlier, the Board will reconvene

4 here in the same room at 6:00 p.m. this evening

5 for additional testimony and statements by the

6 interested citizens. We are in recess until that

7 time.

8 (Hearing adjourned at 12:00 noon)

9 (Hearing reconvened at 6:20 p.m.)

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: This session of the

11 Atomic Safety And Licensing Board of the Nuclear

12 Reg ul a to r y Commission is now in session.

d{^}
13 We have convened here to hear limited

14 appearance statements.

15 I'd like to introduce the Board to

16 you at this time. Seated on my left is

17 Dr. Stanley Livingston; m y' right is Dr. Jerry

18 Kline. I'm James La u r en so n , the Chairman of this

19 Board.
-

20 The purpose of'the limited appearance

21 statement is to allow the citizens to express

22 their views about the construction or operation of

|

| 23 a nuclear power plant.
| I_l

''/ 24 In order to be fair to everyone who|
!

25 wants to make a statement and_to hear other people's

|
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(}s l statements, we have asked that certain rules be

2 followed.

3 First, we have asked that anyone who

4 wants to speak to us prepare a written form which

5 are available outside the door on the table. We

6 will call on you in the order in which we recieve

7 these written forms.

8 During the course of the session,

9 there will be no smoking, eating or drinking in

10 this room. Only one person may speak at a time.

11 No flash bulbs may be used while we are in session

N 12 but cameras may be used so long as they are not

(Vi

13 disruptive.

14 So with these rules in mind, we will

15 begin hearing the limited appearance statements,

16 and in order to fairly allocate the time, we have

17 asked people to limit their statements or speaches

18 to five minutes each.

19 First one we have is Mary Provost.

20 When you come up, if you would, spell your lasti

|

21 name for the court reporter.

22 MS. PROVOST: Provost, P-r-o-y-o-s-t.

| 23 At Windscale in England, a nuclear power plant led

(x 24 to high doses of radiation in London 300 miles

25- away. At least 50 million people r e s id e within

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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'

) 1 300 miles of Shoreham.

2 LILCO's evacuation plan is for a,

3 radius of ten miles only. According to the

4 government record in the Wash 40 Update, the
4

5 first two hours will produce the most damage in

i 6 radioactivity.

7 LILCO's time table for evacuation is
1

8 from four to six hours.

9 In the event of the catastrophic

:

10 accident, the Wash 40 Update reports that little

; 11 can be done with those living close to the-plant.

12 In some of the schools within the'

13 10-mile area, the evacuation plan during school

14 hours is simply sending all children home, even if

15 that means going closer to the plant or into an

16 area of higher radioactivity.

17 What happens'to the children with no

18 one at home during school hours? If LILCO has not

i 19 personally seen to it that each child with no one
|

| 20 at home has a surrogate adult to evacuate them in

21 the event of a nuclear acc id en t , LILCO really'has

22 no plan.

[h
- must firstibe23 An evacuation plan

| "ws# :24 actually. proven workable th r o ug h an actual
|.

25 .la rg e-sc al e drill.before'Shoreham goes on line.

|
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(O_j 1 The government puts a dollar figure

2 on our getting cancer or dying as a result of

3 nuclear power in ordor to establish cost benefit

4 ratio. One cannot put a price on human life. Not

5 one of us should have to die or get cancer for

6 LILCO.

7 Thank you.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: Monica Dolan.

9 MS. DOLAN: Dolan, D-o-1-a-n. LILCO

10 tells us that Long Island is evacuable and that

11 their employees can do a satisfactory job of

12 evacuating everyone out of the 10-mile zone.

13 However, our Suffolk County officials

14 and the residents know that there is no feasible

15 way of safely evacuating the people.

16 The Suffolk County Plan calls for a

17 20-m13e zone. Moreover, people outside this

18 perimeter would also evacuate.

19 Who will guarantee that the LILCO

20 em pl o ye e s would be present as traffic g uid e s ,

21 bus drivers, et cetera any more.than any other
_

22 essential personnel who have already testified at-

23 previous hearings that they would first attend to.
7
("' ') l

24 their own family's needs in the event of an

25 emergency?

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1 We have heard some employees claim

2 that they would evacuate themselves immediately

3 since they would be the first ones to be notified

4 in the event of an emergency.

5 There are so many contingencies to

6 be considered; the consequences become unreal.

7 Are we to believe that LILCO, which

8 nas mismanaged the construction of the Shoreham

9 Plant, is actually considering to be the overseer

10 of our safe exit from such an unthinkable disaster?

11 It would take much more than a superhuman effort

12 to transport bed patients, the elderly, children'

13 and people without a means of transportation.

14 And where would we be housed after"

15 we had evacuated our homes?

16 Is LILCO going to provide shelter and
'

17 food for all of these people, or does LILCO and

18 the federal government have different plans in

19 mind for our destiny?

20 Senator Dimato has mentioned that he

21 favors having federal troops participate in the

22 evacuating of the residents of Lo ng - Isl and . As a

23 result, are we going to have a police state?> ,,

24 And, also, willi this mean that those-

25 o uts id e--o f - the 10-mile zone-would be forced by the

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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,

!

(e.

k_) 'l military to remain in their homes?
'

#

2 ~i Mr. Dimato seems to be more concerned

- 3 about the effects of a dioxin pollution near his

4 home from jhe recycling plant in Hempstead than he

5 is about a nuclear plant some distance away.

6 We have heard that he had made some

7 well-placed phone calls to our elected officials

8 in high places in order to prevent any such

9 occurrence at the recycling plant.

10 Why can we not expect more concern

b
*

11 from those of LILCO, the NRC and many of our

{~)}
12 politicians?

%
13 Obviously, their sel f-in te r e s ts take

14 precedence over the safety and welfare of the

15 people.

16 How long will it take for the NRC,

17 which has such a strong alliance with the

18 utilities, to formulate rightful and courageous
'

19 decisions regarding some questionable practices

20 performed by utility plants in their construction

21 and d e s ig n? ,

22 It is these lingering questions that
'

|

| 23 creates such suspicion in our minds and rightfully

24 so.'-

;

25 We will not rest assured about such1

i

-i
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A
() 1 an important issue as a nuclear power plant which

- 2 can affect our lives so drastically until we know

3 that we will not have to face the disaster of the

4 Shoreham Nuclear Plant in operation.

5 Thank you.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: Maryann Rottmann.

7 MS. ROTTMANN: Rottmann,

8 R-o-t-t-m-a-n-n, and I must be honest with you, I

9 d id n ''t come here prepared to speak; but seeing

10 that there is not too many people here, I felt it

11 in necesary to get up and just voice my opinion

12 that I'm against the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant.

13 I live in Sound Beach within five

14 miles from there, and I feel that Shoreham is

15 already an old plant. It has been built with old

16 ideas in mind and that a lot of the flaws already

17 pointed out from accidents which have already

18 taken place are in this plant and that any repairs

19 on them could not be good at all, because it would

20 just be a repair and it wouldn't be there to
;

21 protect us.

22 The school would bus my son home

23 which would be closer to the reactor. I would

O 24 have to come home to get him, pushing myself

25 c l o s'e r . It just seems crazy, the-whole situation,

TAYLOE I.SSOCIATES
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1 that LILCO wants to endanger my life and my

2 community with a money-making business.

3 The public does not get informed as

4 well as it should be informed. The sirens don't

5 go off loud enough. You'd never hear them; and

6 also, if there was an accident, I feel that it

7 would take the management, the manufacturers and

8 the NRC so long to decide that it really was a

9 dangerous accident that by the time they announced

10 it, it would already be too late.

11 I'd like to know if a lot of the

7"'\ 12 problems in the other plants have been fixed in
b

13 Shoreham, such as the little valve that has its

14 problems.

15 I'd also like to know what the

16 benefit of having this nuclear pl a n t on Long

17 Island is.

18 In my understanding, the power is

; 19 going to be sold upstate. We are not going to

| 20 benefit at all. We are going to pay for it.
|

21 In my opinion, LILCO doesn't care

22 about me at all. I am not a stockholder. The
,

! 23 only time they seem to care about me is when I

'( h'

NM 24 don't pay my bill, so why are they going to care

25 about me in the event of an eme rg e nc y?
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(~)h 1 I'm sure that everybody who has any(_
2 importance will get evacuated first, and those of

; 3 us who don't pa y our bill will be last.

4 I really don't have too much to say.

5 If I knew I was going to come to speak, I really

i 6 would have been more prepared; but let me just

7 mention the fact that within three hours of work

8 the other day, I collected over 100 signatures on

9 a letter that basically said that we do not want

10 the Shoreham Plant to open but we are not coming
I

| 11 to the meeting.

| 12 So I could stand here and represent
m

13 78 people who just don't want it now to open.

14 That's all I can get together today at the moment.

15 Sorry.

16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Gregory Blass.

17 MR. BLASS: Good evening. I'm a

18 member of the county l eg i sl a t ur e in Suffolk.and I

19 represent the first district which covers most of

20 eastern Long Island and northeastern Brookhaven.

21 My district i n cl ud e s the Shoreham

22 Plant. I think since several comments have

23 already been made about the attendance tonight, I
73

- 24 would like .to suggest that the NRC not be misled

25 by the turnout.
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' cs
(_) |1 First of all, a procedure that seems

2 to have been suggested for your hearings was a

3 registration process that had to take place in

4 Washington. This was publicized as being a

5 necessity before a person could speak tonight, and

6 I think that m ig h t have discouraged people from

7 attending. Whether tha t's an accurate requirement,

8 it's not really the point I'm trying to make. It

9 was publicized and people have believed that.

10 secondly, the limited attendance at

11 these hearing s might be explained by the fact that

12 we have had a number of hearings already both in[~}As
13 the county legislature and before you; and if I

14 can convey to you the feeling and impression that

15 people have, is that the hearings are of no use

16 any more.

17 The decisions have all been made ano

18 that the regulatory agencies are going to consider

19 the input from the people at the very end if not

20 at the bottom of their priorities.

21 But I would like to speak briefly and

22 d i r ec tl y , since there is limited time, to the

23 point of the proposal that LILCO has submitted to
'

24 you for a Radiological Emergency Response Plan.

25 The LILCO evacuation plan has already

- .
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1 been given status by the NRC, by a federal agency,

2 simply by cond uc ting these hearings and other

3 hearings on it and having been accepted without

4 any sense o f d isco ur ag ement .

5 What we fear, tho ug h , is that you

6 shall view this utility response plan seriously

7 enough to approve it, and what we truly fear most

8 of all is that it will be left to LILCO to carry

9 it out.

10 I urge yo u g entlemen to think of that

11 carefully before you decide what to do. Think of

12 the irresponsibility on your part to leave our

13 safety in the hands of LILCO.

14 While you gentlemen then return ' to

15 Maryland and the other far off places where you

16 live, up here, you shall leave us and our

17 eme rg enc y plans to be provided for and. carried

18 out by the same mismanaged utility which gave us

19 this hazardous and wasteful problem in the first

20 place.
,

21 Government essentially on the federal

22 level cannot afford to go on working in such

23 illogical ways.
7s

24 A major flaw of LILCO's evacuation
i

|

25 plan proposal which now lies before our Commission
i
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1 is a proposal to block off the east end of Suffolky f

2 County in the event of a Shoreham nuclear

3 emergency.

.

Gentlemen, I know the east end well4
4

5 enough to tell you, to plead with you, that this

6 id e a is not only absurd but also dangerous.

i 7 Our population more than doubles

8 during parts of the year out here. Thousands of

9 transient ind iv id ual s with no roots here, tens of

10 thousands, in fact, will find little reason to

11 obey a utility or even a government roadblock.

7"} 12 A good number of those who do stay
NJ

13 will aggravate concern and anxiety among the

14 resident population, many of who will also have no

15 interest in just hanging around in the event of an

16 emergency.

17 All shall question the utility's role
1

18 in holding back part of the community while others
i

| 19 are allowed to escape and they surely will

20 question the utility's role in taking cha rg e of an
!

21 emergency after just having very likely caused it

22 by acts of cohersion or omission.

23 The credibility of this plant is-

' - 24 credible on paper and will be questioned even more

25 when implemented. The credibility _of the NRC
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1 already at a low point, I m ig h t add, will drop to

2 nothing if this plan gains NRC support.

3 I urge you to take heed for a change

4 of the input from the people and from the elected

5 representatives.

6 Suffolk County government hat, given

7 careful con s id e r a t io n to radiological emergency,'

i 8 response planning in connection with Shoreham, far
1

9 more careful consideration than some newpapers or

i 10 federal bureaucrats have recognized. And it was

11 from this extended review that the conclusion was

12 reached by an overwhelming majority of the elected

13 people of this government in Suffolk County that

14 an adequate Emergency Planning which must pr ov id e

15 for evacuation cannot be done for our area.

16 How we earnestly wish that this issue.
,

17 could have been aired years ago when the

18 government decided to allow LILCO to start to

19 build Shoreham, but the federal regulatory-

20 ag enc ie s had a hand in there and prevented at

21 LILCO's behest any formal discussion of evacuation

22 and Emergency _ Planning until after construction>-

! C:)
- complete.23 was

24 I urge you not-to allow LILCO to sway-'

25 you once again on this haunting mystery called

i
,
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k_) 1 Shoreham.

2 LILCO's version of a so-called
;

3 response plan flies d i r ec tl y in the face of a

4 decision issued by the elected government of the

5 peo pl e as provided by law. Decisions such as that

6 deserve the respect of appointed and bureaucratic

7 government. Utility-sponsored decisions around

8 the democratic process should be turned down for

9 what they are, especially by an agency of these

10 great United States.
,

11 Thank you, g en tl emen .

12 JUDGE LAURENSON: Dr. Carol Granttham.f"]
'J

13 DR. GRANTHAM: Dr. Carol Granttham

14 and the name is spelled G-r-a-n-t-t-h-a-m.

15 I speak as a pr iva te citizen tonight

16 though I have been concerned and active in this

17 issue for.over 10 to 12 years.

18 I have a doctorate in history. I

19 have a master's in political science. I'm not an

20 an elected official though I have chosen not to do

21 so, so I can speak freely in issues such as this

22 one.

23 Jefferson long ago, you know, said
7_
I"' ,)

24 " Inform the people and they will speak and they
.

25 will act in their own best interest." '

,

'
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1 Technology, until very r ec en tl y , has

2 been kept a secret. And I also would like to say

3 that this is by no means an indication. I'm not

4 as generous as Mr. Blass is as to the response

5 to n ig h t .

6 I protested when I came here this

7 morning that this had not been adequately

8 publicized and to schedule a hearing in the middle

9 of Aug us t when we are in the height of our

10 recreation and summer season is idiotic.

11 Normally this place would be packed

{'J)
12 out to the parking lot on a hearing. This is

w
13 incredible and I protest it.

14 Now, I'd like to say quite briefly

15 three things: You are not aware, I think, of the

16 dead-end geography of this area. We went th r o ug h

17 ten years of hearings on Jamesport when we

18 faced a protest that was for nought.

j 19 only in the bitter end d id finances

| 20 and economic considerations prevent LILCO from

21 making another disastrous and imprudent decision.

22 We have no alternative here. We are
|

23 cut off.

24 Secondly, I don't think you know the

25 meteorological and the climatic conditions of this

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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7).(_ 1 area. We can have wind from one direction on the

2 North Shore and I live on the South and another

3 direction from the ocean.

i 4 Now, you cannot plot an evacuation

5 route unless you can predict with some assurance

6 and length of time on evacuation path.

7 Thirdly, our income comes from our

8 resort and tourism, from our marvelous fish and

9 farming community, from the lovely quality of this

10 area. Just even a minor occurrence that you use

11 in your Aesopian language, just let it happen, and

12 see what happens to us.

13 Now, if I may, Mr. Irving Like

14 ( phone tic) is not here. He's been involved in

15 this hearing from 1968 or 1969 and I speak without

16 hls permission, but this was his letter to the

17 public in the Suffolk Life of the issue of June 15.

18 If you don't know who Irving Like is,

19 he is a member of a prestigious law firm of

20 Reilly, Like & Schneider. He was member of the
i

21 Lords-Harper study g ro up. He worked on these

22 hearings; and in the early, early days called for

- 23 question. concerned with evacuation and quality

- 24 assurance and classifying accident and evacuation

25 as he did, for instance, in the Jamesport hearings
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1

() 1 of ten years and never was permitted to put it

2 into the record in the proceedings, never nor were

3 any of us.

4 Anyway, I'd like to take your

5 indulgence to read b r ie fly from a letter addressed

6 to the public.

7 "The safety and health and economic

8 future of the people of Long Island and financial

9 well being of the Long Island Lighting Company

10 would be best served if it abandoned Shoreham as a

11 nuclear plant and shifts major capital investment

("T 12 into alternative oil-displacing j ob-g en e r a ting
V

13 energy sources such as energy conservation, energy

14 efficiency, solar and renewable energy programs.

15 "I was counsel for the Lord Harper

16 st ud y g roup , principal intervenor against Shoreham,

17 in construction private hearings which began in

18 1969 and later served as special counsel for the

19 County of Suffolk in the Jamesport nuclear plant

20 proceedings.

21 "In the early phase of the current

22 Shoreham operating license hearings, I can

23 personally confirm that th r o ug ho u t those long

O).'

24 hearings before the ADC, the successor of the NRC,'-

25 and the New' York State Cite Board with respect to-
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1 Jamesport intervenors critical of LILCO's nuclear

2 plant projects on Long Island's east end urged

3 that its dead-ended geographic location pr ecl ud ed

4 a safe evacuation of the population in the event

5 of a coremelt accident.

6 "However, there is another aspect to

7 the evacuation debate which indicates how bizarre

8 the a rg umen t of LILCO; that state evacuation is

9 feasible even in the event of a major coremelt

10 accident causing a massive leak of radioactivity

11 in the enviroment.

7~h 12 "In 1970 during the Jamesport
k)m

13 proceedings, LILCO's own witness, Donald

14 Patterford, testified that if the coremelt

and if you15 accident occurred in Jamesport" -

16 people don't know this area, which I'm very sure

17 you don't because our deciding board for the State

18 of New York was finally entreated and pleaded in

19 cane. In any event -- "Jamesport is just five

20 miles or so from each of us where we sit to n ig h t .

21 " Thousands of death, inj uries and
,

22 illnesses wo uld r es ul t . Proper ty damages would

23 amount to $17 billion and Long Island's groundrs

*~'; 24 water would h e. permanently contaminated and Long
,

25 Island itselt uninhabitable for 20 years."
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1 That was LILCo's own witness.

2 "If the testimony of L1LCO's expert

3 is true and there were other experts to believe*

,

'

4 his consequence estimates were understated, then

5. if anyone accepted LILCO's a rg umen t that Long <

6 Island could be safely evacuated without serious

7 loss of life and limb, if such a coremelt accident

8 occurred, what would be the aftermath of such a

9 disaster?.

10 "Where would, for instance, the

| 11 evacuees numbering in.the hundreds of thousands go?

12 Where and how would they be relocated and

13 sheltered for the 20-year p e r i o'd that Long Island
4

14 possibly could be uninhabitable?

15 "The human and economic cost of

16 caring for such a huge refugee population has
,

17 never been care f ully consider ed. It is reasonable
i

~un a c c'e p t a bl e18 to assume it wo uld be staggering and

1; when other disasters occur such as major-'

20 ex pl o sio n s , hurricanes, floods,. volcanic eruptions,

i
21 earthquakes, tidal waves, the: event terminates and

|

22 it's victims return to their homes and rebuild'
|~

23 their lives.

O -24 "However, an atomic disaster in

25 visible' lethality continues for generations. 'I t -
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( 1 permits no such renewal. It leaves us in a wake

2 of radiological wasteland, even if it's utter

3 defense station does not approach the dimensions

4 of the kingdom of grass and insects so vividly

5 described in Jonathan Shell's " Fate Of The Earth."
-

6 "It, nonetheless, destroys the

7 possibility of human habitation in the area

8 seriously polluted by radioactivity.

! 9 "Thus it is irrelevant rationale to

10 believe that the County of Suffolk and LILCO can

11 and should work out an acceptable evacuation plan

f~T 12 allowing Shoreham to operate because the ultimate
L)

13 social and economic dimensions of a coremelt

14 accident make the possibility unthinkable."

15 As a historian, I look back on what I

i

16 would consider human rationality and think how

17 many times we only act after disasters occur.

18 In God's name don't let'it happen

19 here.

20 Thank you.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Before I call the
.

| 22 next speaker, I want to remind anybody who has

23 just come into the room recently that in order to7-s
( )"', 24 make a presentation to the Board, it's necessary

|

| 25 for you to fill out one of the white forms that we
1

1
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D)(_ 1 have on the table outside the door, and we will
,

2 call on you in the order in which we recieve these

3 forms.

4 Next person is Wa Shan.

5 MS. SHAN: S-h-a-n. I am a resident

6 of Mount Sinai and I teach in Nassau County at'

7 Ad el ph i and I'm directly affected should there be

8 any major disaster at Shoreham.
4

9 In any case even living within the

10 10-mile radius of Shoreham, if it goes on line and

11 there's low level radiation, I'm affected.

12 There's not a whole lot I can add tos

L
13 the statements of those I'm sure you have heard

14 already against allowing Shoreham to go on line,

15 but I would like to say, I am opposed.

16 I think the LILCO emergency
.

17 evacuation plan was conceived without a single

18 disregard for the residents' safety and wel f a r e ,

19 both longterm and shortterm, and I really feel.as

'

20 a resident of Suffolk County that to have the

21 three of you who are not residents come and make a

22 judgment on our welfare, our long te rm wel f a r e ,

23 really is like taxation without representation.

n#'- 24 JUDGE LAURENSON: Peggy Clark.

25 MS. CLARK: Good evening, gentlemen.
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7~S
(_) 1 My name is Peggy McKinnen Clark, M-c-K-i-n-n-e-n

2 C-1-a-r-k.

3 I have been very impressed by the

4 words of the people who preceded me. I don't

5 think that I can add too much, so maybe what I'll

6 do is appeal to the fact that you are my fellow

7 Americans.

8 I have very often heard that we have

9 been guaranteed our rights for life of liberty and

10 the pursuit of happiness.

11 It is also supposed to be government

12 of the people, by the peo pl e , for the people, and

13 I think that all of us should treasurer those

14 rights and those precepts which have been laid

15 down by our forefathers; and since they had the

16 foresight enough and were brave enough to protect

17 themselves against taxation without representation,

18 as Ms. Sham just mentioned, I think that's a very

19 important concept that we should remember and

20 treasurer.

21 I feel that Thomas Jefferson would be

22 only very greatly proud of us if he could see that

23 today we are here even in small numbers, as it was
y( 3)
"~# 24 small numbers who protested taxation without

,

l
25 representation when they spilled or dumped the tea |

|

1
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1 at Boston Harbor that many years ago.

2 I think that it would be sad if we ;

3 have to resort to that sort of thing, but there

4 are numbers of people who seem to be very quiet,

5 passive, placid, comforted and sedated by our many

6 luxuries.

7 Even for the people in fairly low

8 income brackets, their lifestyle in many ways is

9 luxurious compared to their fo ref athers. Leisure

10 time is there very often.

11 I think possibly we should remember

12 that our forefathers -- and I don't like repeating

13 myself -- but I think maybe we should remember

14 they set down many examples of bravery to us; and

15 if we allow ourselves to be sedated and just sit

16 at home and think, "Well, somebody else is going

17 to go out. Yes, Peggy went. John and Jerry went,

18 Roger went. We don't have to bother to go down.

19 They'll take care of everything" -- I'm sorry to

I think that's, in many ways,20 mention everyone -

21 a fallacy.

22 It's a copping out. It's a lack of

23 bravery and fortitude, and I hope I'm not boring
7s,

i 1

24 you with this, but I think it's important to say--

.

25 that there are many people who act as if we are
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(_) 1 hallowed people, "Oh, thank you, thank you, thank

2 you for what you are trying to do."

3 What we are trying to do is just

4 maintain our lives on this Island, this treasurer

5 island.

6 It's really quite remarkable. I wish

7 that you had more time. I wish you c o u'1 d have

8 gone to the ocean with us.

9 In fact, my husband and I thought

10 that since it was going to be long from nine to

11 noon today and then six to nine, what on Earth

{~)h
12 were we going to do today? We went to ocean. I

'm
13 wish we could have taken you with us. You would

14 have learned a little more about our island.

15 The ocean isn't the only thing, of

16 course. It is the life blood of us on the Island.

17 Either by way of industry, tourism,

18 the fact that we have lived here all our lives and

19 we know what the Island is and what it can be,

20 what it's potential is and even if it can grow

21 beyond what today is, at least we don't have to go

22 backward.

23 Ita v i ng a nuclear power pl an t on this

|
' "'' 24 Island is absolutely insane and as Dr. Granttham

| 25 pointed out, years ago when this_ problem sho uld

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
. _ - . . .- . _ . _



i 542

(G,) I have been addressed, this problem of evacuation,

2 possible evacuation, there wouldn't have been a

3 nuclear power plant built on the Island, I'm

4 certain if that problem could have been addressed

5 then instead cf forestalled.

6 It's r id ic ulo us for the people to

7 have to suffer today and in years to come because

8 of lack of wisdom or just a downr ight arrogance on

9 the part of LILCO in subverting any possible

10 investigation into an evacuation plan before the

11 construction was started.

(~T 12 I mean I wouldn't start to build a
V

13 house on what I thought might be quicksand. I'd

14 do the investigation first and find out, "Well, is

15 this a safe place to build? Can we get away from

16 it? What are our chances? What might this cost

17 me in the future if I built in such an unstable

18 place?"

19 Well, this plant is built not only in

20 many ways unstable philosophically; morally.

21 If anything goes bankrupt, I just
:

22 hope it isn't the people of Long Island. They
!

| 23 didn't ask for the problem. They d id n' t add to
1 , ('h
! , 4

'#'~ 24 the problem,.and I think that it would be very

25 kind of you gen tlemen to listen to our wo rd s and

i TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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D)(_ I try to overlook our bitterness. This has been a

2 long haul, and this is, God knows, how many

3 hearings I have attended and spoken at.

4 I don't speak well from notes. I

5 would like to have notes because I'm sure when I

6 finish speaking with you, I'm sure I'll say, "Oh,

7 darn, why d id n' t I mention that," but I can only

8 speak from my heart to you.

9 I can't go by notes. They don't help

10 me. They confuse me.

11 So just please try to consider that

7^] 12 any evacuation plan by anyone is absolutely absurd
V

13 and certainly one by LILCO is laughable, and I

14 know of people who are not anti-nuclear who have

15 said to me that they would be darned if LILCO or

16 anybody hired by LILCO would tell them what they'd

17 do in the case of an accident.

18 So I just see problems, serious

19 problems, and thank you for listening to me and

20 for your time.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Laura Kuykendall.

<

22 MS. KUYKENDALL: La u r a

23 K-u-y-k-e-n-d-a-1-1.

24 I didn't come prepared to speak

25 tonight either. We are all so very busy with our
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1 case. They heard the safety aspects of the

2 Shoreham.

3 MS. KUYKENDALL: And you are dealing

4 directly the with the Em e rg e nc y Planning?

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: We are dealing only

6 with Emergency Pl a.n n i ng , r ig ht .

7 MS. KUYKENDALL: It is my impression

8 that the Long Island public has become so cynical

9 tha t they believe that the NRC will license the

10 Shoreham plant despite the fact that in the event
,

11 of an accident at Shoreham, there could be no

12 assurance of public safety.

13 Long Island is very unique

14 geographically. As I'm sure everybody has

15 pointed out, one has only to look at a map of

16 Long Island to see that all of the major east-

17 west avenues of escape, if you will, are pretty

18 much in the 10-mile radius except one which,

19 perhaps, it is maybe a mile south of it.

20 So this is-in the middle of

21 Long' Island and effectively isolates the east end

22 of Long Island.

23 What if these people should want to
7S
r 1

# 24 flow through the evacuation zone? A comprehensive

25 review of Emergency Planning must take all factors
i

i

;
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1 into consideration, because there's only one way

i -2 to escape.

3 By what means can LILCO, a company

4 that one leg i sla to r referred to as the Long Island'

5 " Looting Com pa n y ," s udd enl y cloak itself with

6 authority and start directing traffic and sending
,

:

7 school children home and busing school children?
;

,

By what means can LILCO possibly, in8
!

j 9 our minds, assume this authority when we have

10 police and state officials who do not believe that
,

11 it is possible to evacuate Long Island safely.
.

12 Were it necessery to do so, the Long

t 13 Island public is cynical also because on July 15
;
i

14 on Tuesday, we heard tPTt "The four members of the
.

15 NRC ordered five reactor shutdowns Thursday but
.1

16 reversed their position after requests by the

17 utilities and the General El ec tr ic Company which
4

18 manufactures the reactors. The call for-
,

19 inspection was prompted by.the discovery of

20 significantly cracked cooling _ pipes'in seven other

21 commercial r eac to r s of similar designs. ,.

!

22 Significant leaks t h ro ug h such cracks could
'

'1 23 possibly trigger a m el td o wn according to NRC

! 24 officials."

i 25 This seems to leave no doubt as to )
i. i

I,
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P)(_ 1 the attitude of the NRC with regard to the safety
'

2 of the communities near these five nuclear

3 reactors and the safety of the public in general.

4 We should be outraged. Out of 17

5 GE-manufactured units, 13 had cracks. This

6 article didn't say. whether Shoreham was one of the

7 17 examined. Maybe it doesn't count since its

8 pipes have not been exposed to radioactive water

9 yet.

10 Please, if you know, what is this

11 mysterious Japanese technique that could protect

{~v} 12 Shoreham from the same malady? And, please,

13 Commissioners, tell us why a utility-initiated,

14 utility-run emergency plan is even being

15 considered. How long are you going to wait before

16 you finally decide the important issue of

17 Eme rg e ncy Planning? This, to a logical mind

18 should have been the very first and primary

19 consideration in the decision to build a nuclear

20 power plant, if you care about the families living

21 hear, these marvelous scientific wonders whoose

22 interiors contain more deadly radiation than a
|
t

! 23 bomb.

"

24 Is Long Island's ability to safely

25 ovacuate the area of importance in this decision?
|-
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1 Of course. Then what are we waiting for? If we

2 are going to abandon this plan or convert it, for

3 goodness sakes, let's get going and find a

4 reasonable alternative and a fair solution for
~

5 this community, especially.

6 There are und o ub ted l y countless

7 Millions of dollards to be spent even after low

8 level testing and fueling Shoreham to dispose of

9 the wastes and even during its shutdowns or clean

10 up, its spills, and suffer its venting of quote

11 minute qualities of radioactive steam.

12 Billions are yet to die when it

13 insures pitted or dented tubes or a cracked vessel

excuse me. I am14 may be brittle by radiation --

or if it has an accident15 very nervous ----

16 excuse me -- an event when a valve sticks or a

17 pump malfunctions.
5

18 Who can estimate the to tal costs?

19 And what if there's just'a rumor of evacuation?

20 The whole concept of LILCO d ecid ing

21 when to evacuate is strangely irrational and the

22 idea that.LILCO would be able,-after.all this time,

23 to tell us where we might go is farcical.

O 24 I appeal to you as responsible

25' : Commissioners to listen full and well to all these

'
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1 points of view and to consider, above all, the'

2 issue of public safety. This issue is very

3 complicated in its political and economic

4 ramifications, but it's very simple in principal.

5 Public safety is the principal, and

6 this should guide you when you make your final

7 decision.

8 Thank you.

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: For those people

10 who have just recently come in the room, if you

11 want to bring the white forms that you have filled

| 12 out up to the front here, we can collect them and

13 we'll call on you in the order in which we recieve
.

14 them.

15 Jeri Huber.

16 MS. HUBER: Good evening. My name is

17 Jeri Huber. My statement will be brief.

18 As so many others before me have very

19 well stated my thoughts, feelings and touched on
!

20 the points that I would have otherwise b ro ug h t up

21 but I will speak to you as a mother and I'm sure I
|

22 express the f e el ing s and thoughts of many other
'

23 mothers also,

b"' >-

24 We live in Wading River, one half

25 mile from the Shoreham Nuclear Plant. We have two
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1 sons, and they attend two different schools within

2 the Shoreham Wad ing River School District. Many

3 other parents in the school district have three or

4 more children that attend different schools.

5 In the event of an accident at

6 Shoreham, it would be very difficult for us as

7 parents to decide which child do we go for first?

8 Who do we pick up first? Which school do we go to?

9 Which designated area to we go to to pick up our

10 children?

11 A school survey revealed that 70

12 percent of the parents are not home. This was a

13 survey done within the Shoreham-Wading River

14 School District, and 70 percent of the parents

15 are not home during the day. They both work, so

16 the school district thought that they couldn't

17 send the children home without someone to be

18 responsible for them. So.they thought of busing

19 them out, yet 70 percent of the bus drivers said

20 that they would not drive the buses but rather go

21 home to their own children.

22 Then the school district stated that

23 they would have high school seniors transport the

O 24 children to designated areas, and~now we have news

25 that LILCO will be responsible for evacuating the

TA,YLOE ASSOCIATES j
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1 children.

2 I don't trust LILCO with my children.

3 I don't trust LILCO with any children. Ilow many

4 LILCO workers are trained to deal with children,

5 especially children in an emotion state which is

6 what would happen especially with younger children,

7 the fright of being taken to a strange place

8 without their parents.

9 I could just picture kindergarten and

10 first grade children, say, "Get on the bus. I'm

11 going to take you somewhere. Well, when will I

12 see my mother and father?"

13 Are LILCO people trained for this

14 also? Are they the superwonder people that we are

15 lead to believe that they can do everything? I

16 don't think so.

17 You are here to deal with Emergency

18 Planning. I find it very hard to believe that I

19 am even here discussing this matter, sharing my

20 thoughts and feelings with you-people. There is

21 no way to evacuate Long Island.

22 The people of Long Island don't want

23 this plant. If we have to pay for it , . tha t's fine,
7-

| t /

| 24 we are willing to do that. We want our children' ' " '
|

25 healthy. We want them.to have the chance that we
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1 have had for a normal, healthy long life; and if

2 you people and the other people who can speak for

3 us don't do something and do it fast, we are all

4 going to be very, very sorry, because one of these

5 days an accident at one of these plants will not

6 be quie tly covered up with way Three-Mile Island

7 was or other small mishaps at nuclear plants which

8 happen ev e r yd a y and people are not told the truth.
i.

9 I tried to touch your hearts and your
'

e 10 consciences. You peo pl e have to live with

5 11 yourselves as others who are making these big

12 decisions.*

13 Please listen to us and hear us. We

t
14 do not want Snoreham.

,

15 Thank you.

16 JUDGE LAURENSONi Stanley Malewicz.,,

17 MS. MALEWICZ: My name is Stanley
,

18 Malewicz, M-a-1-e-w-i-c-z, and I'm a resident of
!

19 Riverhead. f

20 I'm totally against Shoreham. -I have

| 21 been for quite a while. An evacuation plan, you

l know, from what I have been able to find out22 o

s

i
! -. 23 through my own resources is . to tally- impossible ,

,.''); A |*

| 24 ,fand I have, you know, through the news media, I
s'N .\

25'' have been filled in on the .information of
|

^

.y*-
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1 different ways of escaping Long Island, and there
i

2 isn't anyway o f escaping Lo ng Island.

3 Somebody else had spoke of a meltdown

4 happening, and if a m el td o wn was to happen, it

5 would be totally impossible for, as somebody said,

6 for anybody to know which way the wind was going

7 to be blowing at the time. And as far as I can
.

8 see, it would be the government's responsibility

9 to start all evacuation of Long Island. Nobod y

10 would get off the Island.

11 They would have to separate Long

{
12 Island from New York to stop the spread of'

13 radiation, to stop the spread of plutonium, and ,

14 there's no doubt in my mind that the government

15 would do this.

16 I know of other nuclear power plants

17 that have melted down, not in this country. I'm

18 unable to get any information, but I'm sure that

19 they have had their acc id en ts .
|

20 We have come so close to a m el td o wn 1

I'm nervous as hell -- already, you know,21 --

4

22 in other plants around the country, that it seems

23 insane that'we would let a plant that has been j7-

" 24 constructed so poorly to be allowed to go on.

25 From the five plants that were
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1 constructed in Connecticut that somebody else had

2 spoke about, that the NRC had shut down or wanted

3 to shut down, out of those five, the only one from

4' my und e r s ta nd i ng that was anywheres near close to

5 meeting the specifications was the first one that

6 was built, and everyone after that goes down the

7 hill.

8 I don't know how the power companies

9 have been getting away with it, but as a citizen

10 and as an in f o rmind person, this is what has

11 happened.

12 I'm sure th r o ug h inspections, if
%

13 inspections were done by outside companies, which

14 the County wanted, at Suffolk County has been

15 trying to get outside people in to the plant, we

16 can't do it.
,

17 I'm sure that, you know, they haven't,

18 you know, allowed the people of Suffolk to know

19 anything about the plant.

20 How they can expect us to trust them

21 as far as our evacuation, is insane. They expect

22 us to let them tell us that the plant is safe and

23 yet not allow us to have our own inspection. WeO
V 24 are supposed to take their word for it.

25 I read in the paper where they were
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1 pouring corrosive Lcid down the pipes while an

2 inspection was going on. Now, if they do this

3 while an inspection is going on, what goes on when

4 nobody is looking.

5 It just is, you know, insane. They*

6 said that we could escape in boats. That's

7 id io tic . Anybody that I know that owns a boat, if

8 he d idn' t ask you to come along when he was making

9 his evacuation, you'd be a dead person, and like I

10 said, I'm sure tha t's exac tly what's going to

11 happen to our roadways.

7^\ 12 As other people spoke, they mentioned
:J

13 the fact that the roadways would be jammed.

14 There's a lot of things that we have on the east

15 end, because we are a summer place. You know, we

16 have all kinds of fou-wheel vehicles and motor

17 cycles and all of these people would be trying to

18 get down the same roads, and it would become, you

19 know, just impossible.

20 There would be death just from people

21 killing each other trying to get away from

22 something that m ig h t be happening or something
!

23 that could hurt them. It would be incredible,
' y-s
dd 24 and I beg you not to allow this plant to go into

,

r

25 operation.
|
!
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1 Thank you.

2 JUDGE LAURENSON: Steven Kuit.

3 MR. KUIT: I'm not ready. Could I

4 please have a few more minutes?

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Sure. Is that -

6 correct, K-u-i-t?

7 MR. KUIT: Yes.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: Nancy Sisler.

9 MS. SISLER: I'll be very brief.

10 S-i-s-1-e-r.

11 I hadn't planned on speaking to nig h t

('T 12 but I feel that I must. This is the first time I
\~)

13 have actually verbally spoken out.

14 I do not trust LILCO, and I don't see

15 why I should. I know of workers, I know of three

16 workers, who have told me they do not trust the

17 plant. I know of two of them who are have moved.

18 Okay. I will move if the plant opens, but I will

19 stay and fight until it does. I don't trust them
1

20 from the top down.

21 I know it can't be proven, but it is

22 my belief that the files have been purged of
i

23 information on mismanagement, since the-

| %J
24 information was not'available.

25 Top level does not have financial
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1 information in their files. When they were asked

2 by the Public Service Commission, it was not there.

3 Why s ho uld I trust them? I have no faith in them

4 at all.

5 Thank you.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: Patricia Tuney

7 Heiser.

8 MS. HEISER: Good evening. Pa tr ic ia

9 Tuney Heiser, H-e-i-s-e-r. I hadn't planned on

10 speaking, but I think this is such an important

'

11 matter that my conscience makes me express these

12 thoughts.

13 We cannot hold back on progress. We all

14 know that, but we must use our God-given

15 intelligence as we advance. Part of that

16 in tell ig enc e is based on knowledge and part is

17 based on experience from which we have gotten

18 knowledge.

19 Rec en tl y , the peo pl e in this area

20 have realized what scientific advancement not

21 clearly controlled can do to destroy the drinking
|

22 water of Long Island; namely, the use of temic.

23 Temic was used without a careful analysis of.-

24 consequences. We are now realizing the^'

25 significance and the problem that has occurred

i

!
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1 because we did not think of the consequences.
i

2 Let us not be so foolish again. It
i

3 is easier to prevent a disaster than to medicate a
;

4 problem after it happens.

5 Le t's g e t our scientists to work on

6 this problem before any consent leads to disaster

7 by accident or otherwise.

8 What is tr ul y progress? Foolish

9 acceptance of an unproven situation that can spell

'

10 disaster or a careful intelligence and, perhaps, a

11 lengthy analysis to prevent it.

12 Thank you.

13 JUDGE LAURENSON: Are you ready, Mr.

14 Kuit?'

15 MR. KUIT: Yes, okay. My name is

16 Steven Kuit. I live in Massapequa, New York, on

17 the border of Nassau and Suffolk County.

18 Distinguished members of the NRC

19 board, I speak to you to n ig h t as a member of the

20 Environmental Action Fo und a tio n ~ < And Organization

21 'i n Wa shing ton , D.C., and a concerned-citizen of

.

22 Long Island.

j 23 I believe that the Nuclear Reg ul a to r y-

24 Commission by issuing a low power license.for

| 25 testing of this generating plant is depriving me
j

'
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1

1 and every citizen of Long Island of the civil

2 rights to life, liberty and the pursuit of

3 happiness.

4 If the Public Service Commission of

5 this state is investigating the utility for

6 mismanagement practices with documented

7 obstruction practices by that utility, how can the

8 Nuclear Reg ula to r y Commission depend on that
|

9 utility's management practices in any operational |

10 emergency situation?

11 Applying Mr. Paladino's illogic which

{ 12 itself usurps the constitutional civil rights of

13 every citizen of this country, should we then

14 debutize every chemical company or freight train

15 employee upon the release of accidental or

16 intentional contamination by that entity or

17 possibly every biogenetic lab employee should a

18 life-threatening bacteria or viral micro-organism

19 escape from that lab?

20 LILCO has never considered my

21 constitutional civil rights nor thought to insure

22 my health or safety, and I do not trust them to

23 protect me in the event of any contamination.g-

"# 24 Why must we continue to increase the

25 risk that endangers the environment and our health.
I
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1 We ig h ing risk to life against corporate profits is'

2 unconstitutional.

3 By threatening our lives and health,

4 s ubj ec ting us to radioactive discharge unnecessarily,

5 I feel like a guinea pig for the nuclear energy

6 industry. I feel it's unconstitutional to apply

7 cross benefit analysis to safety factors and

8 systems when our health, our economic well being,

9 our lives, our liberty and pursuit of happiness

10 are threatened or endangered.

11 This is for purely corporate profit

12 reasons, shareholde r d iv id end s and a positive bond
(

13 rating to be received from Moody's.

14 We feel that our only alternative is

15 to take retaliatory action in self-defense.

16 Thank you.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: At this time, we

18 are going to take a brief recess. Anyone who has

19 not filled out a form and who has not previously

20 addressed this Board may do that; and when we

21 reconvene, we will take your statements in the

22 order in which we have received the requests.

23 MR. McCOMB: Are you withholding my
7,

~

24 statement for_any reason for speaking before-other

25 people?
I

|
,
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1 JUDGE LAURENSON: You spoke last time.

I spoke in2 MR. McCOMB: No --

3 Ha uppag ue .

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: Right

5 MR. McCOMB: But I am here not for

6 myself but for four other people who are aged and

7 can't make it and they are blind and so forth.

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: The o nl y thing that

9 I can tell you is they will have to submit their

10 own statements in writing. They will become part

11 of the record.

f'T 12 As far as oral statements being made,
ij

13 we are giving the preference to the people who

14 have not had an opportunity to speak. That's why

15 we are here, to listen. You had an opportunity

16 and we listened to you last month.

17 MR. McCOMB: They can't come.

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: I explained to you,

i 19 they have to submit theirs in writing, then.

20 MR. McCOMB: By definition of a court

21 case, a hearing is to hear and be heard and they
l
| 22 want to be heard thro ug h me.

- 23 . JUDGE LAURENSON: I have explained to

"-)'
24 you what the procedures are that we are going to

25 follow.
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,

1 MR. McCOMB: You are not going to

2 hear me?
,

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: No.<

4 (A short recess was ta ken) .

5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Okay. We are back *

6 in session now. The first name that we have is

7 Reverand John Cervini.

8 REV. CERVINI: I'd like to thank you

9 for the opportunity to speak with you. ,

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Excuse me. Cou d

.11 you spell your last name for the record and for

( 12 the court reporter.

13 REV. CERVINI: My last name is

14 spelled C-e-r-v-i-n-i. I am a Roman Catholic

15 priest. I am presently on the faculty of the

16 seminary of the Emmaculate Conception in

17 Hun ting to n , Long Island. We train the men for the

18 Roman Catholic priesthood for the diocese of

19 Brooklyn.and Rockville Centre, and I am in charge

20 of the pastorial formation for the seminaries in

21 both diocese.

L 22 I happen to be on vacation out here
i

! 23 in the Riverhead area. I live in Wading River.x
'

24 My mother and I we have a home there, and we read

| 25 in the paper that you were having a hearing, and I
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1 know that because I am affiliated with both

2 Nassau and Suffolk County which is in the

3 Rockville Centre diocese and the Broo klyn d ioce se ,

4 if the hearing was at a different time, we would

5 have had many, many more people come because I'm =

6 really connected with a lot of people who are very

7 concerned about this particular issue.

8 The first thing I would just like to

9 say to you all is that as far as this particular

10 hearing, I know you are concerned about an

11 emergency e.v a c u a t io n plan, and an evacuation plan

]'N 12 is concern for people.
.

13 I think my whole life is concern for

14 the care and the concern of people's needs,' ,

15 especially the people on Long Island.

16 I happen to be committed to the

17 diocese of Rockville Centre which is in Nassau and

18 Suffolk and because I'm familiar with this

19 particular area, just the idea that the Atomic

20 Energy Commission would have given permission to

21 build a nuclear power plant on the terrain here on

22 Long Island seems inconceivable when they agree to

| 23 allow it to be built without an evacuation plan

24 knowing that, perhaps, in the future, a commission

25 such as yours, the Nuclear Reg ula to r y Commission,

|. _ - - _.
_ . _
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1 would then ev al ua te whether or not an evacuation

2 plan would take place, because it just seems

3 inconceivable driving on the Expressway, driving

4 on the Sunrise Highway and driving on 25A going

5 west is the only way you are capable of leaving
/

6 the area.

7 Usually in the mornings, it is just

8 bumper to bumper, and I just can't imagine that

9 they could have given permission for the plant to

10 have been built in 1970 when they allowed the

11 construction.

12 Now we are faced with a tremendous

13 problem in terms of the potential lives of people

14 really being hurt and damaged irreparably for many,,

15 many years.

16 One of the major concerns besides the

17 evacuation itself that really concerns me is, as I

18 read the paper, the Indian Point Nuclear Power

19 Plant also has a similar problem. Their terrain

20 is different and the possibility perhaps of an

| 21 evacuation may be more possible in their locale,
l

L 22 but their emergency plan most recently said only

23 about a third of the people who are supposed to be

!
j 24 in a response team to that particular situation
|

| 25 actually heard of the' emergency ' plan or the
l
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m)k_ 1 response and only a third showed up.

2 on Long Island, I think if LILCO is

3 going to use its em pl o ye e s , I just find it

4 inconceivable when the county is saying that it is

5 impossible for an evacuation of their particular *

6 county that their employees are going to actually

7 arrive and show up at this particular emergency if

hopefully never8 it ever unfortunately ----

9 occurs.

10 I just feel that the terrain and the

11 situation that we are faced with and the design so

( 12 far of the response is inadequate. It's

13 irresponsible, and as a person who travels from

14 parrish to parrish in Brooklyn and in Rockville

15 Centre and, in particular, out here on the east

16 end where I place seminarians in parrishes to

17 begin to become pastorial-concerned people for the

18 future church on the Island, I just'cannot really

19 see the value of weighing the economic need versus

20 the personal human needs.

21 I think LILCO and the_ people that

22 would be in charge if they decide to allow it to

'
23 open would be really riding over the economic

|
-

24 needs-more than the human needs that the peo pl e'~

|

25 would have.
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) 1 Finally, the last thing I would just,

2 like to say is, in terms of disposal, until that

3 question is answered, it just isn't conceivable to

4 me that they would allow the plants to continue to

5 exist. I j ust find that there has been no -

6 rational wa y o f g e tting rid of the waste prod uc ts

7 from the area and the waste products, also, have

8 to be evacuated eventually from the plant and

9 either th r o ug h the roads or th r o ug h the waterways,

10 and there is no conceivable place right now where

| 11 they are really capable of storing them in a way

12 that people ultimately in the future are not going}
13 to be hurt.

14 I think until they answer that

15 question, nuclear power should be something that

16 they really ought to be going much more slowly

17 with, and I know many o f the states in the United

18 States have put moratoriums on the opening of the
|

19 plants.

20 F i n a l l 'y , I think my own concern as a

21 person who is constantly in hospitals and

22 concerned with the increase o f cancer in our

23 country, you are aware of it as well as I am, that
b
\" 24 the - bac kg ro und radiation of the release from power

'25 plants adds to the background radiation, and you
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T'i
(_) 1 cannot pinpoint one particular death in relation.

2 to a nuclear power plant, but it does add to the !

3 bac kg ro und radiation which creates more and more

4 of an environment that is conducive for the growth

5 of cancer.

6 As one person that has seen untold

7 numbers of people pass away from it, I know it is

8 one cause of the increase, and I am personally

9 concerned, until they can come up with a solution

10 for it.

11 Finally, I would just say that I

f~'} 12 would just hope that you folks, when you
.%J

13 deliberately talk over what you have heard, really

14 will be able to say that in concern for the people

15 of Long Island, the opening of this particular

16 plant as the officials of Suffolk County have

17 asked that it not take place because of the need

18 for the people to be able to be evacuated in the

i 19 fullest way and not in an economic way.

20 Thank you.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: William J. Flemming.

22 MR. FLEMMING: My name is Bill

23 Flemming. I live in the Springs.-

' b-)
| 24 I'd like to comment first on the idea

25 of an evacuation plan. My friends live within the
!
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q_) l 10-mile district. I live about 25 miles east of

2 the district on the South Fork, north of East

3 Hampton Village.

4 My friends were courteous enough to

5 open their windows on the day of the test plans so

6 that they could hear the siren. One can only

7 question if the evacuation had taken place in the

8 winter whether this 10-mile siren would work for

9 them.

10 I recently read that Jan Hickman, the

and the rate payers are nice11 LILCO spokesperson --

12 eno ug h to give a salary to Jan Hickman --

13 mentioned that it has been found that people

14 respond to authority. This was her statement.

15 This was her solid specifics on

16 showing how LILCO can by themselves manage an

17 evacuation plan. I can only submit that Jan

18 Hickman must only be 13 years of age or younger,

19 because anyone who lived in the late 1960s or even

20 early 1970s know that people no longer respond to

21 stupid authority that jeopardizes their lives.

22 The health plan will not work on the

23 east end. The Dunkirk theory which would give us,s

(~#)
'

24 each our own boat will not work. An evacuation by'

:

25 mass transit is not feasible as no one has seen
|

i

].
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) 1 fit to develop a transportation network for the

2 people on the east end. It would j eopa rdize a

3 great many people, and you gentlemen as

4 administrative judges are kind enough to sit and

5 listen to us.

6 I think that right now, we know that

7 we have economic losses, and there is still a time

8 to cut your losses. If we do open this plant, one

9 talks of probabilities. Well, it is one in

10 400,000 or whatever it is that there would be an

11 accident. When the accident occurs, no one refers

12 then to the probabilities. One only-talks of the

13 destruction that could occur.

14 The deaths that will come when an

15 evacuation plan is necessary, if that plan opens,

16 may not come right away from rad ia tio n . But they

17 could come from simply the panic of people unable

18 to cope with the tremendous fear of the unknown.

i 19 The health factor is quite obvious.

20 -The second factor is the economic

{ 21 factor. LILCO has r ec en tl y asked for another 6.25

22 percent increase in the cost of the plant to be

23 passed on. This started at $260 million. It's

D 24 somewhere at $3.4 billion. .I don't have a rising

25 thermometer that is able to keep track of it fast
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. _ . _ _ _ _ _ ,_



1

570

1 enough.

2 As a rate payer, I know that I will

3 bear a burden for paying for this plant. I intend

4 to. I'm stuck with it. I have also, perhaps,

5 been the one late enough to say that I'm against

6 it, although I'm been saying it for years.

7 But if you license this plant, you

8 give license to imprudence. You give license to a

9 management that has turned its cheek away, turned

10 their head away from logical sound management.

11 They have purchased uranium stock in

12 a conglomerate that was bogus and hokum and they

' 13 called it "bokum," and they have lost money on

14 that.

15 They have asked for a 56 percent

16 increase saying that that is prudent. I submit to

17 you that that is an economic burden that this

18 Island can barely stand.

| 19 At some point, the stockholders in
|

| 20 management have to look at themselves and see what
m

f 21 is. prudent and what is usable in this area. This
!

22 is not the wheat fields of Kansas or some place

23 that c'a n be evacuated simply. This is millions
|

(a)
'

24 upon millions of people. We have more people in

25 Suffolk and Nassau Co un ty than 30 states in this-
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1
1

1 Union.

2 I respectfully submit to you,

3 gentlemen, that you have not only our economic

4 well being in your hands, you can turn and show

: 5 that there is responsibility other places. You .

6 can cut our losses. You can cut LILCO's losses

7 and if they don' t know to cut their losses, we are

8 all going to bear the burden.
.

9 Thank you.

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me just ask at

11 this time, is there anyone who has not filled out

12 one of our written forms requesting an opportunity

13 to speak and who has rio t yet been called upon and

14 who has not previously addressed this board?

15 (No verbal r esponse) .

16 JUDGE LAURENSON: We have Conrad

17 Martin.,

18 MR. MARTIN: Thank you. My name is

19 Conrad Martin. I'm a local b a y'm a n and commercial

20 fisherman. I have been very, very nieve about

21 what has been going on, and recently, my wife had
I

'

22 wanted to talk to me, and we sat down and she said

t

| g( js
23 that if this Shoreham plant opens up that she

-

"* 24 wanted to move from Long Island.
|

|
' 25 Now, I'm also a student at Suffolk

l' TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1 Community College majoring in marine science and
i

2 marine technology.

3 I started reading and looking into

4 this thing of Shoreham, and I was a f ra id , afraid

5 for myself, for my wife and for my five children. =

6 It seems like the people over at

7 LILCO are like commercials. I watch commercials

8 and I really don't believe that some of these

they think we are idiots, you9 commercials --

|

10 know.

11 I was on the bay the morning that

} 12 they were going to have these test sirens. I

13 checked my watch. I dropped anchor and I waited

14 and I waited and I d id not hear a thing. This is

15 in Centerport, and it's a very populated area, and

16 it's not too far from Shoreham, and it would

17 affect it very much.

18 As far as getting off the Island, I

19 have two boats, and I would dread taking them out,

20 because I know I would be killed, my family would

21 be killed, because of people trying to get on

22 these boats to get away to Connecticut, because

23 this is the way I think we are, most people
,-3

N.*

24 humanly is that we want to survive.

25 I know that I want to survive, and I
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1 have never spoke before on anything like this, and

2 maybe nothing will happen with it, but I know I

3 have to say something.

4 I love Long Island. I don't want to

5 have to move. I don't know what I'll do if thisi

6 Shoreham thing opens up. It is scary. It is

7 really a scary situation.

8 Progress is great, but I truly

9 believe that we are going too fast, and I believe

10 that we do have to slow down somewhat because in

11 the last 200 years, if you look at the progress

) 12 that we have made here, just think back what it

13 was like 200 years ago and what it's like today

14 and it's awful fast in comparison of how long

15 human beings have been in this world.

16 Thank you very much.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Edward Cheslak.

18 MR. CHESLAK: My name is Ed wa rd

|

19 Cheslak C-h-e-s-1-a-k. Good evening.
|
!

| 20 I work and I own property in

21 Riverhead. I'm not going to try and tell you that

22 I understand just what LILCO has in mind in case

23 of an emergency. I really don't.
!

7-
. b) 24 I do know that a lot of times there's'

25 a large gap in life between promise and
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r)\'g _ 1 performance, and LILCO has shown us large gaps

2 right down the line with Shoreham.

3 I was promised the cheap plant. I

4 was promised that my electric rates would go down.

5 I haven't even seen this plant go on line yet and a

6 already I'm hearing that they are trying to raise

7 my rates like 50 percent.

8 They have shown me nothing to

9 indicate that I have any faith in their actions,

10 and to come down to a point where, you know, the

11 most important point of all, the safety of the

/~N 12 peo pl e , the safety of myself and the people I love
(_)

13 on this Island and yo u are expecting me to take

14 LILCO's word that they will safely evacuate me

15 from an Island.

16 I think this Island proves itself

17 unevacuable weekly, you know. People have come

18 out here and have listened to us and I'm really

I

! 19 glad that that's happened. I'd like to you stay

20 like three more days and leave from this spot like

21 8:00 Sunday night and tell me how fast you can get
!

22 off this Island. Man, it cannot be done.
|

23 I went to work one day last winter.
3

24 I work in a fairly large place here in Riverhead.\

25 There are only two of us here, myself and the
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7'%
.(_) 1 owner. The roads were closed in the entire town

2 of Riverhead. Nothing moved.

3 I listen to Mr. Martin just a minute

4 ago, and I hear the fear in the man, the fear for

5 his wife, the fear for his family. I would really

6 hate to see that kind of fear and panic unleashed

7 on a small system of roadways getting out of here.

8 I just cannot imagine any of that happening.

9 I really want to thank you for coming

10 out and hearing us. I really hope you stay around

11 and take a look at what this Island is. Hearing us

{ 12 is one thing. I think if you take time to drive

| 13 around now in the summer, I think you'll see that

14 any evacuation plan is just out of the question.

15 Thank yo u very much.
,

!

|

16 JUDGE LAURENSON: Steven Bassis.

17 MR. BASSIS: My name is Steven Bassis,

18 B-a-s-s-i-s. I live in Mattituck.
|

19 I, like many others in this room,

20 d id n' t plan on speaking to n ig h t ; but when

21 something doesn't sit right with me, I feel like

22 it's my responsibility as a human being to say

23 something about it. I'm a blacksmith. I'm a~~s
"'jk

24 horse shoer by trade. I'm 36 years old. I'm

25 moved to Long Island when I was three years old
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1 with my parents.

2 Five years ago, after my children

3 were born, I was living in Northport. I can

4 remember an ice storm we had. At the time, I was

5 driving a four-wheel drive three-quarter ton a

6 pickup truck. After the storm, we had no heat, no

7 electricity and no way to get food.

8 So I put my wife and two newborn

9 twins in a truck and it went to my parents' house

10 in Nassau County. It was a r o ug h trip and even in

11 my truck, there was times when I thought I

12 wouldn't make it. If I d id n' t have a four-wheel

13 drive vehicle, I wouldn't have.

14 I can remember other hurricanes and

15 blizzards on Long Island. I'd like to know how in

16 God's name anybody could expect the few major

17 highways we have on Long Island which can't even

18 accommodate cars during rush hour to handle an

19 ev ac ua tion d ur ing an ice storm or even rain, any

20 kind of adverse weather conditions.

21 I'm not going to bore you with more

22 examples of how unsafe evacuation is, because I

- 23 r eally don' t think if yo u d id n' t have enough

( ,s)
24 intelligence to basically figure out most of what'

25 you were hearing in this room tonight by yourself,
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C)(_ 1 you probably wouldn't be sitting up there. I

2 would hope not, anyway.

3 I don't really think it's a question
,

4 of safe or not safe. I think it's more a question

5 of conscience and a question of what's right and

6 what's wrong.

7 Personally, if the plant opens, I'll

8 move, but I won't be angry, and I won't be

9 outraged.

10 As I was sitting out there trying to

11 think of what to say, I was looking down. I was

12 looking up and looking down. I noticed my shirt

13 and it brought to mind one of Aesop's fables

14 called " Country Man and the Snake." It was

Aesop kind of just wrote about life and15 about --

16 it was about a country man who found a snake

17 frozen on the side of the road and b r o ug h t it home

18 with him and put it by his fireplace; and when it

19 thawed out, it went nuts and bit his wife and kids,

20 and he got angry and he got outraged at the snake

21 and he cursed at it and called it all kinds of

22 names.

23 I think the moral of the story was,~4
( ]"'' 24 that if you bring a snake home, expect to it act

25 like a snake.
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['T
(_) 1 Maybe tha t's why I'm not going to be

2 outraged, because, honestly, I expect it to open.

3 I really do and I expect to have to move and I

4 expect everything that everybody,is a f r a id of in

5 this room to happen, and like I said, if it's a -

6 question of not of safe or unsafe, I think we all

7 know it's unsafe.

8 If it's a question of right and wrong

9 of conscience and if you are i nv olv ed' 'wi tli the

10 same snake that I'm involved with, let it freeze.

11 Thanks.

( 12 JUDGE LAURENSON:. You might as well

13 come up and speak. You a r,e the one. State your

14 name, please, for the record.

15 MS. SHAW: My name is Va l eir i e Copaz

16 Shaw. -

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Spell.ycur name.

| 18 MS. SHAW: C- o- p- a -z 'S h a w , S-h-a-w.

!
' 19 You have most asuredly' heard much

20 testimony regarding t h e ' t e c h n i c a l _ p r o bl._e m u

| 21 involved in im pl em en t i ng an evacuation procedure
,

. .

22 in the event of an accident at Shorehamx Nuclear

23 Power Plant.p

24 There are two other te'c h n i c a l points,

25 if you wish,_that'I wish to epphasize here.
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,

-(_) 1 First, today, LILCO has not been an

2 enviable one. The public image is po o'r . I for

3 one never know whether to believe its latest

4 proclamation.

5 Accordingly, I do not trust LILCO to

6 operate the Shoreham Nuclear Power Plant safely.

7 The key word here is " trust." Public trust is a

8 powerful force, one that underlies our system of

9 government; and for that reason, it should not be

10 discussed likely.

11 Some of you may feel that many of the

12 peo pl e here tonight have s impl y let their emotions

13 get out of control and' fo r some, perhaps, that is

14 the case, but I, too, work in the public sector.

15 I am a professional planner.
.

16 I often have to separate emotion from

17 facts in the course of my work, but I can't

18 discard the fact that the people are here, and the

19 fact that they are so concerned about their safety

20 before and during an evacuation is a clear signal,

21 that, one, they do not trust LILCO and,.two, they

22 do not feel the risk of having a nuclear power

23 plant is worth i't .

d- Nhile I was not present' at Three-Mile24

25 Island and while I cannot quantify the human

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1, suffering, the anxiety and the fear that was-

2 caused by that accident, I d' o know that I do not

3 want lo run the risks of running Shoreham on the'

4 verge of a Three-Mile Island.

5 I urge the Nuclear Regulatory

6 Commission to consider these two factors; namely,
1

7 the public's lack of confidence in'LILCO and
*

s

8 secondly, the inclination of the people to accept

9 the risks i nv'o l v ed in operating a nuclear power

10 plant. Because in the end, these factors will

or not an evacuation plan will11 determine whet,her
i ,

12 work. :3

13 Computer modeling and public

14 investment analyses do not and are not capable

15 and are not able to g iv e a fair value to the human

16 factor.

17- You among others have to decide just

18 how m.: we aht the human factors deserve. These

19 people who have voiced their fears, I feel sho uld ,

j 20 tip the scales against the Shoreham Nuclear Power

21 Plant. ,

'!

22 Thank you very much.

I 23 JUDGE'LAURENSON: Thank you.- At_this
[ ')'

-%i
24 point, we have heard approximately-100 of the

25 people up here present their views concerning

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
.
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O)(_ 1 Shoreham, and these views will become part of the

2 public record along with all of the written
i

3 documents that have been submitted, the petitions

4 and the letters that are sent in.

5 So at this point, this concludes our

6 public hearing aspect. The hearing will reconvene

7 here at a later time, and you will recieve public

8 notice of that.

9 Thank you.

10 MR. HUBER: Question, judge?

11 JUDGE LAURENSON: Yes.

12 MR. HUBER: Being you were supposed
{s}_s_

13 to meet until nine, would you allow time for

14 people who had previously spoken to add additional

15 comments?

16 JUDGE LAURENSON: No. We have

17 decided that we would g ive everybody one

18 opportunity to speak. You had an opportunity when

19 we were at Hauppague. I remember you did speak.

20 We did not pr ecl ud e you from going beyond the five

21 minutes that were allocated, and I remember you

22 said that you were a former employee of the plant,

23 and I'm' aware of what your statements have been.-

24 The problem is, if we allow you to do'~

25 that, then-I have to give the same rights to
.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
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1 everybody else and reopen the thing to a round

~

2 robin of other presentations.

3 So we have made the rule that a-s far

4 as the Emergency Planning hearing is concerned,-

;

5 each person has one opportunity to make an oral
i

6 presentation.

'

7- You do have the r ig ht to supplementi

8 your remarks. If you would like to have us
,

9 consider other things, you may send us letters and
:

10 we'd be happy-to leave our address.

11 MR. HUBER: Thank you very much.

( 12 MR. McCOMB: This hearing was

13 advertised to be until 9:00.,

1

14 JUDGE LAURENSON: The hearing --

15 MR. McCOMB: There may be some peo pl e

16 coming in between now and 9:00. I think that is

17 what John meant.
.

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: The hearing is now'

19 in recess. Thank you.
,

20 MR. McCOMB: I think the Board is
,

21 arrogant, sir, completely arrogant.

22 (Hearing adjourned at 8:17 p.m.)
1

* '

: \-
24

3
-

|
2 5'
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) 1 CERTIFICATE OF PRODEEDINGS
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9 30 Kirby Lane, Lake Ronkenkoma, N.Y,
August 10, 1983. 11779.

Limited appearance before
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board of, the U. S. H. R. C. I

For Shoreham Nuclear Fission Plant of LIICO,

We are unable to attand the hearing for physical reasons, but want our views i

delivered to your board.

Be!.ag residents of Suffolk for many years, up to more than fifty years, we .

would like to look forward to any' remaining years we may have to live, in ,

some kind of security from any unnecessary imposed dread, such as nuclear ,

fission power plants represent. The inherent danger lying in its operation ,3
i,has been documented over and over, and the very fact that our govenunent is *

insisting on a workable evacuation plan, is evidence that such danger exists. *

There are mers than a half docen alternatives, admittedly dependant upon seta $
of circumstances and locations, but not out of the question. If fact, the dire !

need for such a large supply being produced on Long Island does not exist, and
the motivation must be with the objective to sell it to the megalopMp the
coast to Boston, and southward through New York City, possibly to Philadelphia.
Using coal fired plants, but insisting on better smoke-cleaning equipment than
we have is safer than nuclear fission by far. Why should Long Island provide
for other places and be saddled with such a horrible threat to life.

We do not, under any combination of scenarios at this point in time,and in this
stage of the science, want even a low-level license for a warm up stage. This; ,j
would irradiate as badly as a full power permission from your board.

We are afraid that these public hearings, as have been held to date in the pro- )
gress of this nuclear unit, and indeed for others we have heard of, have been |

too of ten like whistling into the wind. We do not seem to be heard. Please -

start to listen to us before we are locked into the irreversible. Please think
of the coming generations, and of our down side of the years of our lives.
Let us go out gracefully, not ovacuating like the "lenndngs" do in Norway and
Sweden r- in a headlong scramble into the sea as LIIRO's Mr. Wofford suggested
in the records of the AEC constniction hearings in the early 70's. His words
were; "They could swim away if they wished," speaking as LIICO's Shoreham pro-
b'* " " **** Q24 GMC/M 707:wGS
Clarisa McComb (above address) rPf'-> c o bo WC

.

sinne Harrison 35 Kirby Lane, Lake Ronkonkoma 11979. d b .J/ M t.c4!4v
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